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THESE ARE SPECULATIVE SECURITIES AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. SEE "RISK
FACTORS" ON PAGES 14-26.

This Regulation Crowdfunding Offering Memorandum (the “Memorandum”) relates to the offer and
sale to a select group of Regulation Crowdfunding investors of up to 10,000 units (the “Units”) of the
securities of LitXchange LLC (the “Company”), a Texas limited liability company, at an offering price of $500
per Unit for a maximum aggregate offering price of $5,000,000 (the “Offering”). Each Unit in this Offering
represents 1/100 of Series A Non-Voting Membership Interest of the Company.

Net Offering proceeds will be available to the Company upon receipt, acceptance and clearance

thereof and that a minimum target amount of $500,000.00 will be required in order to complete and close
this Offering. There can be no assurance that all of the Units offered will be subscribed for.

The minimum subscription by an investor is a $500 investment (the “Minimum Investment Amount”.

Price to Commission(" Company
Investors Proceeds?
Per Minimum Investment $ 500.00 $15.00 - $ 25.00 $475.00 - $485.00
Amount
Maximum Offering $ 5,000,000.00 $ 220,000.00 $ 4,780,000.00

The date of this Offering Memorandum is January 29, 2026
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(1) Offers and sales of Units will be made through Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company and
member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC will act as the exclusive selling
Funding Portal and receive commissions of up to [5%] of the aggregate principal amount.

(2) Amounts shown reflect proceeds after deducting selling commissions received by Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC, but before
deducting offering expenses payable by the Company such as attorney or consultant fees, subject to applicable securities laws
and this Memorandum.

FUNDING PORTAL

Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC
Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC htips://litxchange.sppx.io/

All communications regarding this Memorandum should be sent to the Issuer via the communications
channel provided by the Funding Portal.
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS

An investment in the securities involves a high degree of risk. Prospective investors in the securities
should thoroughly consider this Memorandum and certain special considerations concerning the Company
described herein. See “RISK FACTORS” below. There is currently no trading market for any securities of
the Company, nor is it expected or assured that such market will develop in the foreseeable future.

A CROWDFUNDING INVESTMENT INVOLVES A RISK. YOU SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY
FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS YOU CAN AFFORD TO LOSE YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY
FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS
DOCUMENT.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING DOCUMENT OR LITERATURE.

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION;
HOWEVER, THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

THE ISSUER WILL FILE A REPORT ON EDGAR ANNUALLY AND POST THE REPORT ON ITS
WEBSITE, NO LATER THAN 120 DAYS AFTER THE END OF EACH FISCAL YEAR COVERED BY THE
REPORT.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 202(b) OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING, THE ISSUER WILL
FILE THE REQUISITE ANNUAL REPORT UNTIL THE EARLIEST OF THE FOLLOWING EVENTS
OCCURS:

(1) THE ISSUER IS REQUIRED TO FILE REPORTS UNDER EXCHANGE ACT SECTIONS 13(A)
OR 15(D);

(2) THE ISSUER HAS FILED AT LEAST ONE ANNUAL REPORT AND HAS FEWER THAN 300
HOLDERS OF RECORD;

(3) THE ISSUER HAS FILED AT LEAST THREE ANNUAL REPORTS AND HAS TOTAL ASSETS
THAT DO NOT EXCEED $10 MILLION;

(4) THE ISSUER OR ANOTHER PARTY PURCHASES OR REPURCHASES ALL OF THE
SECURITIES ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(a)(6) OF THE SECURITIES ACT,
INCLUDING ANY PAYMENT IN FULL OF DEBT SECURITIES OR ANY COMPLETE
REDEMPTION OF REDEEMABLE SECURITIES; OR

(5) THE ISSUER LIQUIDATES OR DISSOLVES IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW.
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GENERAL NOTICES AND REPRESENTATIONS

This Memorandum constitutes an offer of securities only to the person to whom it is specifically
delivered for that purpose (“Offeree”), and is provided solely for the purpose of evaluating an investment in
the Company. By accepting delivery of this Memorandum and receiving any other oral or written information
provided by the Company in connection with the Offering, each Offeree agrees not to copy, in whole or in
part, this Memorandum or any other written information provided by the Company in connection herewith.

To the extent applicable, the Units offered hereby have not been registered under the US federal
Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) or any US state securities laws, in reliance upon exemptions
therefrom. If applicable, the Units may not be sold, transferred, pledged or otherwise disposed of in the
absence of registration under the Securities Act and under any applicable US state securities or blue sky
laws unless pursuant to exemptions therefrom. This Memorandum does not constitute an offer to sell, or a
solicitation of an offer to buy, any Units offered hereby to any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful
to make such an offer or solicitation to such person.

In determining whether to invest in the Units, each person must rely upon his, her or its own
examination of the Company and the terms of the Offering made hereby, including the merits and risks
involved. The information contained in this Memorandum also supersedes any information concerning the
Company or the terms of any investment therein provided to any prospective investor prior to the date of
this Memorandum.

The Company makes no expressed or implied representation or warranty as to the attainability of
any forecasted financial information that may be expressed or implied herein or as to the accuracy or
completeness of the assumptions from which that forecasted information is derived. It must be recognized
that the projections of the Company’s future performance are necessarily subject to a high degree of
uncertainty, that actual results can be expected to vary from the results projected and that such variances
may be material and adverse. Prospective investors are expected to conduct their own investigation with
regard to the Company and its prospects. It is expected that each Offeree will pursue his, her or its own
independent investigation with respect to the forecasted financial information included herein. Prospective
investors in the Units are not to construe the contents of this Memorandum as legal, business or tax advice.
Each prospective investor in the Units should consult his, her or its own attorney, business advisor and tax
advisor as to the legal, business, tax and related matters concerning this Offering.

This Memorandum has been prepared solely for the purpose of the proposed offering of the Units.
The Company reserves the right to reject any subscription for the Units to which any prospective investor
in the Units has subscribed, in whole or in part, or to accept less than the Minimum Investment Amount.

THIS OFFERING IS NOT UNDERWRITTEN. THE OFFERING PRICE HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY
SET BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY OF
THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD.

The management of the Company has provided all of the information stated herein. The Company
makes no express or implied representation or warranty as to the completeness of this information or, in
the case of projections, estimates, future plans, or forward looking assumptions or statements, as to their
attainability or the accuracy and completeness of the assumptions from which they are derived, and it is
expected that each prospective investor will pursue his, her, or its own independent investigation. It must



Offering Memorandum LITXCHANGE LLC

be recognized that estimates of the Company’s performance are necessarily subject to a high degree of
uncertainty and may vary materially from actual results.

This Offering is expected to be conducted as a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering in reliance on
the exemption in Securities Act Section 4(a)(6) and in accordance with Section 4A and Regulation
Crowdfunding.

This Memorandum has been prepared solely for the information of the person to whom it has
been delivered by or on behalf of the Company. Any reproduction of this Memorandum, in whole or in part
without the prior written consent of the Company is strictly prohibited. This Offering constitutes a formal
offering until the Raise End Deadline passes, or a Form C-W is filed to withdraw which may be subject to
withdrawal or modification by the Company and solely at the Company’s discretion.

By acceptance of this Memorandum, prospective investors recognize and accept the need to
conduct their own thorough investigation and due diligence before considering a purchase of the Units.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Memorandum and the documents available on www.sppx.io, www.litxchange.com,
www.litxchange.app, and any of the company’s social media web pages and online social media profiles
include "forward-looking statements"” within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. All
statements other than statements of historical fact are forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks, trends and uncertainties that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those projected. Among those risks, trends and uncertainties are the
Company’s ability to raise sufficient working capital to carry out the business plans, the long-term efficacy
of the business plans, the ability to protect its intellectual property, and general economic conditions.

Although we believe that in making such forward-looking statements, expectations are based upon
reasonable assumptions; such statements may be influenced by factors that could cause actual outcomes
and results to be materially different from those projected. We cannot assure you that the assumptions
upon which these statements are based will prove to have been correct.

When used in this Memorandum, the words “expect,” "anticipate,"” "intend," "plan," "believe," "seek, "
"estimate"” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements, although not all
forward-looking statements contain these identifying words. Because these forward-looking statements
involve risks and uncertainties, actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied by
these forward-looking statements for a number of important reasons, including those discussed under "Risk
Factors" and elsewhere in this Memorandum.

You should read these statements carefully because they discuss the Company’s expectations
about its future performance, contain projections of its future operating results or its future financial
condition, or state other "forward-looking" information. Before you invest in the Units, you should be aware
that the occurrence of any of the contingent factors described under the “RISK FACTORS” section of this
Memorandum could substantially harm the business, results of operations, and financial condition. Upon
the occurrence of any of these events, you could lose all or part of your investment.
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We cannot guarantee any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Except
as required by law, we undertake no obligation to update any of the forward-looking statements in this
Memorandum after the date of this Memorandum.

ABOUT THIS MEMORANDUM

The terms “LitXchange LLC.,” the “Company,” “us
refer to LitXchange LLC, a Texas limited liability company.

our” and “we,” as used in this Memorandum,

You should rely only on the information contained in this Memorandum and the related Form C
filing(s). The Company has not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If
anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. The Company is
not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You
should assume that the information appearing in this Memorandum is accurate as of the date on the front
cover of this Memorandum only. The Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and
prospects may have changed since that date.

The following term sheet summarizes the basic terms and conditions on which the Company
proposes to sell the Units to certain investors in an exempt Regulation Crowdfunding offering, subject to
documentation in the definitive subscription agreements and to completion of all appropriate due diligence
investigations. This summary is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information appearing
elsewhere in this Memorandum and in the documents relating to this transaction, including, without
limitation, the Company’s Subscription Agreement for the Units (Available online at Silicon Prairie Capital
Partners LLC - https://litxchange.sppx.io/).
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The Business

The Company

The Offering

Size of the Offering

Term of Operations:

Conversion Rights:

Founder Rights:

MEMORANDUM SUMMARY

The Company was formed to disrupt the financial sector by providing a more
transparent stock and crypto brokerage platform developed for retail investors
while empowering them with the highest quality user-interfaces, charts and
educational tools. The founders have experience in building and scaling multi-
million dollar companies in software, logistics and IT and plan to use their
experience to challenge the status quo by eliminating dark pools, promoting
accurate price discovery and leveling stock investments for the retail trader.

The Company was organized on August 1, 2023, as a Texas limited liability
company. The Company has generally been involved in limited activities, including
research into broker dealer markets and business planning, since its formation.
Accordingly, we have a limited operating history upon which you may evaluate our
business and prospects. The Company’s headquarters is located at: 5900
Balcones Drive, Suite 400, Austin, TX 78731; tel. 954-639-7627.

The Company, through its Funding Portal, Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC,
proposes to sell the Units only to certain investors in an exempt, unregistered
offering, in accordance with the Regulation Crowdfunding rules.

The Company is offering up to 10,000 units (the “Units”), at an offering price of
$500 per Unit for an aggregate offering price of $5,000,000 (the “Offering”). Each
Unit in this Offering represents 1/100 of Series A Non-Voting Membership Interest
of the Company. The minimum investment amount is $500 (“Minimum Investment
Amount”), but the Company reserves the right to accept less than the Minimum
Investment Amount. Any proceeds received above $5,000,000 will be returned by
the Company.

The Company intends to scale and grow operations for a term of two (2) to five (5)
years with the expectations of a Capital Transaction Event depending upon market
conditions and the best interests of stakeholders.

A “Capital Transaction Event” occurs upon an IPO or the sale of substantially all
of the assets of the Company or upon dissolution (or net proceeds of
recapitalization or liquidation, as the case may be).

Investors shall have the right to convert the Units into common shares of the
Company (“Conversion Rights”) if the Company completes an Initial Public
Offering (“IPQ”) onto the NASDAQ or New York Stock Exchange or if more than
fifty percent (50%) of the Company’s outstanding membership interests are
acquired by a third party (“Change of Control”). If an investor exercises its
Conversion Rights, then the Units shall convert into common shares of the
Company at the amount of the investor’s original capital investment.

As founder investor in the Company, in addition to receiving equity, an investor will
also be receiving founder rights as specified in Exhibit A.
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Use of Proceeds: We intend to generally use the net proceeds from the sale of the Units to complete
development of the software powering the trading platform, expand the software
buildout to iOS and Android apps, hire employees and contractors, pay salaries to
management, user acquisition and marketing campaign and other general
corporate purposes, with broad discretion by the management of the Company
(see “USE OF PROCEEDS” below).

Company
Capitalization: The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of the Company as of
July 30, 2024, and as adjusted to give retroactive effect to the issuance and sale
of the maximum number of Units offered hereby. See the “DESCRIPTION OF
SECURITIES” section below.
Interests Outstanding After
Interests Outstanding Offering as Adjusted for
Securities Authorized Prior to Offering Maximum Subscription
Series B Voting Interests 10,000 10,000
Series A Non-Voting Interests 0* 10,000

*Simultaneously with this Offering, the Company is conducting a Reg. D 506(c) offering to investors to subscribe for an
aggregate of an additional 20,000 Series A Non-Voting Interests.
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Ownership in
The Company: This table sets forth, as of July 30, 2024, the beneficial ownership of the

Company’s membership interests: (i) by managers and officers of the Company,
(i) by persons who own 5% or more of such securities, and (iii) by the managers
and officers as a group. The total aggregate number of issued and outstanding
Series B Voting Interests prior to this Offering is 10,000. No Series B Voting
Interests are being offered in this Offering.

Aggregate Aggregate
Series B Series A Non- Percentage of all Percentage of all
Voting Voting Series of Interests | Series of Interests
Interests Interests Prior to Offering After Offering
LIT Holdings LLC* 10,000 0 100% 99%
Marcel Kalinovic** 0 0 0% 0%
Mehul Patel** 0 0 0% 0%
All Managers and
Officers as a group 10,000 0 100% 99%

*Sole Manager. The Manager is co-owned by Marcel Kalinovic and Mehul Patel, 70% and 30%, respectively
**Officer

Subscription

Agreement: The Units investment will be made pursuant to a subscription agreement
(“Subscription Agreement”) between the Company and each investor, which
agreement will contain, among other things, certain representations, warranties
and covenants of the investor.

Risks: See “RISK FACTORS” and the other information included in this Memorandum for
a discussion of factors you should carefully consider before deciding to invest in
the Units.

10
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TERMS OF THE OFFERING

Offering of Shares

The Units are being offered to investors in accordance with the provisions of Regulation
Crowdfunding. We are offering for sale up to 10,000 units (the “Units”) of LitXchange LLC, a Texas limited
liability company, at an offering price of $500 per Unit, for a maximum aggregate offering price of $5,000,000
Each Unit in this Offering represents 1/100 of Series A Non-Voting Membership Interest of the Company.
The minimum subscription by an investor is $500; however, in the sole discretion of the Company’s
management, the minimum investment may be waived.

The maximum offering amount is $5,000,000 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”). All securities will
be offered and sold through the Company’s Funding Portal, Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC, a
Minnesota limited liability company and Member: FINRA.

All payments received on account of subscriptions from subscribing investors will be held in a
bank account maintained by Silicon Prairie Portal & Exchange, LLC (“Depository Account”) or equivalent
pending receipt and acceptance by the Company of subscription payments for the Minimum Investment
Amount ($500).

The Reg-CF offering may commence after the date of the Form C filing which may differ from the
date of the memorandum. The date of termination also must be disclosed on the Form C filing and may
be up to 12 months from the filing date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company reserves the right to
alter, terminate, or extend this Offering as deemed necessary in the sole discretion of the Company’s
management provided that an amendment Form C-A is filed in EDGAR. Investors will be notified of any
amendment which constitutes a material change in which case a 5-day notice to reconfirm the investment
commitment is required, otherwise an investor’s investment will be cancelled and funds returned, if
applicable.

Plan of Distributions

General. The Shares will be offered and sold by the Company through the Funding Portal, Silicon
Prairie Capital Partners LLC.

Investors may subscribe to purchase the Units by (i) completing, dating and signing the
Subscription Agreement and Operating Agreement on Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC ; (ii) submitting
such financial information and documentation as is necessary to be verified as an investor; and (iii) making
payment in accordance with the Subscription Agreement. We reserve the right to accept or reject any
subscription in whole or in part. If accepted in part, the rejected portion of the investor’s subscription will
be refunded to the investor (together with accrued interest thereon, if any). No offer and sale of our Shares
shall be considered to have been made until these subscription procedures are completed and the
Company has received the investor’s investment funds.

11
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Sales Commissions. The Company will pay commissions to Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC
of up to [5]% of the price of the Units sold, in accordance with and subject to federal securities law and the
securities law of the various states.

No Federal Registration. The Units are not being registered for sale as securities under the
Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) in reliance upon all available and applicable exemptions from
registration under the Securities Act, including, but not limited to, the exemption in Securities Act Section
4(a)(6) and in accordance with Section 4A and Regulation Crowdfunding.

PROCEDURE TO PURCHASE SECURITIES

Each investor who wishes to subscribe for Units must provide the Company with the following:

1. A completed and executed Subscription Agreement, signed electronically at Silicon Prairie
Capital Partners LLC https://litxchange.sppx.io/

2. A completed and executed Operating Agreement, signed electronically at Silicon Prairie Capital
Partners LLC.com https:/litxchange.sppx.io/

3. A wire transfer, ACH transaction, credit card, debit card, or self-directed 401k can be used for the
full purchase price of the Units for which the investor subscribes, payable to account specified
after the online “offer” to buy securities is made at: Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC
https://litxchange.sppx.io/

Questions pertaining to the procedure to purchase securities should be directed to:

Silicon Prairie Capital Partners LLC
https://litxchange.sppx.io/

12
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Company’s securities involves substantial risk. Prospective investors should
consider carefully the factors referred to below as well as others associated with their investment. In
addition, this Memorandum contains forward-looking statements regarding future events and the future
financial performance of the Company that involve significant risks and uncertainties. Investors are
cautioned that such statements are predictions and beliefs of the Company, and the Company's actual
results may differ materially from those discussed herein. The discussion below includes some of the
material risk factors that could cause future results to differ from those described or implied in the forward-
looking statements and other information appearing elsewhere in this Memorandum. If any of the following
risks, or any additional risks and uncertainties not listed below and not presently known to us, actually
occur, our business could be harmed or fail. In such case, you may lose all or part of your investment.

General Risks Associated with the Company’s Business Plans

We have a limited operating history upon which you may evaluate us. The Company was
formed in September 2021 as a Delaware limited liability company and reorganized in August 2023, as a
Texas limited liability company. Accordingly, it is a newly formed entity and has no investment history prior
to the date of this Memorandum upon which to base an evaluation of an investment in the securities offered
hereby. The Company has not fully developed the software to operate its brokerage platform or fully
developed its other activities in its business plans, and it has no revenues. The Company’s business will
be subject to the risks involved with any speculative new venture, especially an industry that is as heavily
regulated as brokerage industry. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to achieve
market acceptance in its products and services, attract and retain customers, or operate profitably in the
future. Our profitability and the success of any investment will be subject to compliance with laws and
regulations governing the brokerage industry, as well as increased competition and the complexities of
managing expenses as we develop our platform, hire talent, and expand our business.

If we are unable to effectively allocate our resources or generate sufficient revenues, our business
operating results and financial condition would be adversely affected and we may be unable to execute our
business plan, and our business could fail. Moreover, if the Company is unable to operate successfully,
any investment produces a loss, or the Company’s business strategy fails to produce sufficient revenues
to cover operating and other expenses, investors may suffer a partial or total loss of their investment.

Projections are speculative and are based upon a number of assumptions. Any projected
financial results prepared by or on behalf of the Company have not been independently reviewed, analyzed,
or otherwise passed upon. Such “forward-looking” statements are based on various assumptions, which
assumptions may prove to be incorrect. Such assumptions include but are not limited to (i) the future status
of the national economy, (ii) inflation, (iii) interest rates, (iv) regulatory changes, (v) volatility in the markets
and (vi) marketing and other operating expenses. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that such
projections, assumptions and statements will accurately predict future events or actual performance. Any
projections of cash flow should be considered speculative and are qualified in their entirety by the
assumptions, information and risks disclosed in this Memorandum. Investors are advised to consult with
their own independent tax and business advisors concerning the validity and reasonableness of the factual,
accounting and tax assumptions. No representations or warranties whatsoever are made by the Company,
its affiliates or any other person or entity as to the future profitability of the Company or the results of making
an investment in the securities.

13
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There can be no assurance that the Company’s business strategy will result in distributable
net cash flow or returns to investors, or that any such distributions or returns will be made as and
when anticipated. The Company’s net cash flow from executing stock and crypto trading on its platform
will be its sole source of revenues from which to make distributions or pay returns to the investors. Although
we do not intend to make distributions as we intend to invest in growing our platform and increasing our
client base, distributions will only be made to the extent cash on-hand from our operations exceeds required
reserves or anticipated cash requirements. Moreover, the Company expects distributions to investors to be
delayed until such time as the Company has stabilized and fully developed its platform and such
investments are sufficiently cash flowing to permit distributions, and provided such cash is not needed for
other purposes related to the Company’s business. See “RETURNS TO INVESTORS” below.

If we fail to generate or obtain sufficient capital to finance our growth strategies, we may be
unable to sustain our growth and our business may be adversely affected. Our growth rate depends,
to a large degree, on our ability to achieve market acceptance of our brokerage platform which in turn will
depend in large part on the development of our software, sufficient capital reserves and hiring and retaining
talent. We cannot assure you that we will be able to maintain sufficient cash flow or obtain sufficient equity
or debt capital on acceptable terms, or at all, to support our expansion plans.

Our success is dependent on our key personnel and our ability to attract and retain other
highly skilled personnel. We believe that our success will depend on continued retention by us of our
officers and advisors, including Marcel Kalinovic and Mehul Patel (see “MANAGEMENT” below). Both of
them have been critical to the vision, business and strategic direction of our Company. If either of them is
unable or unwilling to continue in their present role, our business and operations could be disrupted or fail.

We also might not be successful in attracting, integrating or retaining qualified personnel to fulfill
our future needs as we expand our operations. We will need to hire employees and contractors as software
engineers, computer scientists and other technical personnel. We may experience difficulty in hiring and
retaining highly skilled employees with appropriate qualifications. If we are unable to attract, integrate, or
retain our key employees and qualified and highly skilled personnel, our ability to effectively focus on and
pursue our business strategy will decline, and our business and future growth prospects could be harmed.

As soon-to-be registered broker-dealers, we are subject to “best execution” requirements
under SEC guidelines and FINRA rules. As registered broker-dealers, we are subject to “best execution”
requirements under SEC guidelines and FINRA rules, which requires us to obtain the best reasonably
available terms for customer orders. We intend to make our execution of our customer’s stock and crypto
orders transparent by implementing transparent execution orders and pricing. However, if we fail to ensure
that our customers are receiving the best reasonably available terms, then our business could materially
suffer. In addition, if there are any changes in regulations that could have a material adverse impact on our
business then such regulations could have a material adverse impact on our business and one of our
primary sources of revenue.

We might need additional capital to provide liquidity and support business growth and
objectives, and this capital might not be available to us on reasonable terms, if at all, might result
in investor dilution, or might be delayed or prohibited by applicable regulations. Maintaining
adequate liquidity is crucial to our securities and crypto brokerage operations, including key functions such
as transaction settlement, custody requirements, and margin lending. The SEC and FINRA also have
stringent rules with respect to the maintenance of specific levels of net capital by securities broker-dealers.

14
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In addition, our clearing and carrying broker-dealer is subject to cash deposit and collateral
requirements under the rules of the clearinghouses in which it participates (including the Depository Trust
Company (“DTC”), the National Securities Clearing Corporation (“NSCC”), and the Options Clearing
Corporation (“OCC?”)), which requirements fluctuate significantly from time to time based upon the nature
and volume of customers’ trading activity and volatility in the market or individual securities. If we fail to
meet any such deposit requirements, our ability to settle trades through the clearinghouse may be
suspended or we might be forced to restrict trading in certain stocks in order to limit clearinghouse deposit
requirements. If we are unable to satisfy our deposit requirements, the clearinghouse may cease to act for
us and may liquidate our unsettled clearing portfolio.

A reduction in our liquidity position could reduce our customers’ confidence in us, which could result
in the withdrawal of customer assets and loss of customers, or could cause us to fail to satisfy broker-dealer
or other regulatory capital guidelines, which may result in immediate suspension of securities activities,
regulatory prohibitions against certain business practices, increased regulatory inquiries and reporting
requirements, increased costs, fines, penalties or other sanctions, including suspension or expulsion by the
SEC, FINRA or other SROs or state regulators, and could ultimately lead to the liquidation of our broker-
dealers or other regulated entities. Factors which might adversely affect our liquidity positions include
temporary liquidity demands due to timing differences between brokerage transaction settlements and the
availability of segregated cash balances, timing differences between cryptocurrency transaction
settlements between us and our cryptocurrency market makers and between us and our cryptocurrency
customers, fluctuations in cash held in customer accounts, a significant increase in our margin lending
activities, increased regulatory capital requirements, changes in regulatory guidance or interpretations,
other regulatory changes, or a loss of market or customer confidence resulting in unanticipated and/or
excessive withdrawals or redemptions, or a suspension of redemptions or withdrawals of customer assets.

We might also need additional capital to continue to support our business and any future growth
and to respond to competitive challenges, including the need to promote our products and services, develop
new products and services, enhance our existing products, services and operating infrastructure, acquire
and invest in complementary businesses and technologies, and to fund payments on our obligations, such
as any debt obligations we might incur.

When available cash is not sufficient, we might seek to engage in equity or debt financings to
secure additional funds. However, such additional funding might not be available on terms attractive to us,
or at all, and our inability to obtain additional funding when needed could have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, and results of operations. If we issue equity or convertible debt securities,
our investors could suffer significant dilution, and any new class of interests could have rights, preferences
and privileges superior to those of our current members. Any debt financing could involve restrictive
covenants relating to our capital-raising activities and other financial and operational matters, which might
make it more difficult for us to obtain additional capital and to pursue future business opportunities.

Unfavorable media coverage and other events that harm our brand and reputation could
adversely affect our revenue and the size, engagement, and loyalty of our customer base. We have
built a significant social media presence since the formation of our Company. To date, our brand and our
reputation are two of our most important assets. Our ability to attract, build trust with, engage, and retain
new and existing customers might be adversely affected by events that harm our brand and reputation,
such as public complaints and unfavorable media coverage about us, our platform, and our customers,
even if factually incorrect or based on isolated incidents.

If we were to receive negative coverage regarding our products and services, our customers’
misuse or misunderstanding of our products and services, inappropriate or otherwise unauthorized
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behavior by our customers and litigation or regulatory activity, then our brand and our reputation could be
materially harmed. Furthermore, any negative experiences our customers have in connection with their
use of our products and services, including as a result of any such performance problems, could diminish
customer confidence in us and our products and services, which could result in unfavorable media coverage
or publicity.

Damage to our brand and reputation could also be caused by:

e Cyber-security attacks, privacy or data security breaches, or other security
incidents, payment disruptions or other incidents that impact the reliability of our
platform;

e actual or alleged illegal, negligent, reckless, fraudulent or otherwise inappropriate
behavior by our management team, our other employees or contractors, our
customers or third-party service providers as well as complaints or negative
publicity about such individuals;

e litigation involving, or regulatory actions or investigations into, our platform or our
business;
any failures to comply with legal, tax and regulatory requirements;
any perceived or actual weakness in our financial strength or liquidity;
any regulatory action that results in changes to, or prohibits us from offering,
certain features or services;

e changes to our policies, features or services that customers or others perceive as
overly restrictive, unclear, inconsistent with our values or mission, or not clearly
articulated;

e a failure to operate our business in a way that is consistent with our values and
mission;
inadequate or unsatisfactory customer support experiences;
negative responses by customers or regulators to our business model or to
particular features or services;

a failure to adapt to new or changing customer preferences;

a prolonged weakness in popular equities or cryptocurrencies specifically or in U.S.
equity and cryptocurrency markets generally, or a sustained downturn in the U.S.
economy; and

e any of the foregoing with respect to our competitors, to the extent the resulting
negative perception affects the public’s perception of us or our industry as a
whole.

These and other events could negatively impact the willingness of our customers, and potential
new customers, to do business with us, which could adversely affect our trading volumes and number of
funded accounts, as well as our ability to recruit and retain personnel, any of which could have an adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Uncertain business, economic, or political conditions that impact global financial markets,
or by a systemic market event. As a financial company operating in brokerage services, our business,
results of operations, and reputation are directly and indirectly affected by elements beyond our control,
such as economic and political conditions including unemployment rates, inflation, tax and interest rates,
oil prices, geopolitical conflicts, such as the Russian invasion of Ukraine, events on October 7, 2023 in
Israel, financial market volatility, significant increases in the volatility or trading volume of particular
securities or cryptocurrencies (such as the meme stock events of early 2021 and the Dogecoin surge of
mid-2021), broad trends in business and finance, changes in volume of securities or cryptocurrencies
trading generally, changes in the markets in which such transactions occur, and changes in how such
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transactions are processed. These elements can arise suddenly and the full impact of such conditions could
have an adverse effect on our business results or remain uncertain indefinitely. Because our customer
base is retail investors, we might be disproportionately affected by declines in investor confidence caused
by adverse economic conditions. A prolonged market weakness, such as a slowdown causing reduced
trading volume in securities, derivatives, or cryptocurrency markets, could result in the future in reduced
revenues and adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. Conversely,
significant upturns in such markets or conditions might cause individuals to be less proactive in seeking
ways to improve the returns on their trading or investment decisions and, thus, decrease the demand for
our products and services. Any of these changes could cause our future performance to be uncertain or
unpredictable, and could have an adverse effect on our business results.

The effects of a pandemic or widespread outbreak of an illness, such as the novel
coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows. The global spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, which
originated in late 2019 and was later declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March 2020,
has negatively impacted the global economy, created significant volatility in global financial markets while
also creating a growing user base that sought more interest and opportunity in personal investing and
financing. During the most severe period of COVID-19, the United States, federal, state, and local
governments enacted restrictions on travel, gatherings, and workplaces, with exceptions made for essential
workers and businesses. Although the federal government on May 11, 2023, declared an end to the COVID-
19 PHE declaration, given the unpredictable, unprecedented and fluid nature of the pandemic, if it were to
become a serious health issue as before or a new pandemic emerges that lasts for a substantial period of
time, it may amplify many of the risks discussed below to which we are subject and, it may materially and
adversely affect us in ways that are not anticipated by or known to us or that we do not consider to present
significant risk. Therefore, we are unable to estimate the extent to which any new pandemic or worldwide
health crisis and its related impacts will adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

We may be exposed to funding transaction losses due to reversals or insufficient funds. Our
operations may require some of our products and services to be paid for by electronic transfer from
customers’ bank accounts which exposes us to risks associated with reversals and insufficient funds.
Unwinding of funds transfers due to reversals, and insufficient funds could arise from fraud, misuse,
unintentional use, settlement delay, or other activities. Also, criminals are using increasingly sophisticated
methods to engage in illegal activities, such as counterfeiting and fraud. If we are unable to collect and
retain such amounts from the customer, or if the customer refuses or is unable, due to bankruptcy or other
reasons, to reimburse us, we bear the loss for the amount of the chargeback, refund, or return. These risks
will be amplified as we continue to expand our operations and add more and more customers.

Our reputation and business may be harmed if our or our vendors’ computer network
security or any of the databases containing customer, employee, or other personal information
maintained by us or our third-party providers is compromised, which could materially adversely
affect our results of operations. We collect, store, and transmit proprietary or confidential information
regarding our customers, employees, job applicants, and others, including credit card information and
personally identifiable information. The protection of customer, employee, and company data in the
information technology systems we use (including those maintained by third-party providers) is critical.

Security could be compromised and confidential information, such as customer credit card
numbers, employee information, or other personally identifiable information that we or our vendors collect,
transmit, or store, could be misappropriated or system disruptions could occur. In addition, cyber-attacks
such as ransom-ware attacks could lock us out of our information systems and disrupt our operations. We
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may not have the resources or technical sophistication to anticipate or prevent rapidly evolving types of
cyber-attacks. Attacks may be targeted at us, our customers, our employees, or others who have entrusted
us with information. Actual or anticipated attacks may cause us to incur increasing costs, including costs to
deploy additional personnel and protection technologies, train employees, and engage third-party experts
and consultants. Advances in computer capabilities, new technological discoveries, or other developments
may result in the breach or compromise of the technology used by us to protect transactions or other
sensitive data. In addition, data and security breaches could also occur as a result of non-technical issues,
including intentional or inadvertent breach by our employees or by persons with whom we have commercial
relationships that result in the unauthorized release of personal or confidential information. Any compromise
or breach of our or our vendors’ computer network security could result in a violation of applicable privacy
and other laws, costly investigations, litigation, including class actions, and notification, as well as potential
regulatory or other actions by governmental agencies and harm to our brand, business, and results of
operations. As a result of any of the foregoing, we could experience adverse publicity, loss of sales, the
cost of remedial measures and significant expenditures to reimburse third parties for damages, which could
adversely impact our results of operations. Any insurance we maintain against the risk of this type of loss
may not be sufficient to cover actual losses or may not apply to the circumstances relating to any particular
loss.

The techniques used by criminals to obtain unauthorized access to sensitive data change
frequently and often cannot be recognized until launched against a target. Accordingly, we or our vendors
may not be able to anticipate these frequently changing techniques or implement adequate preventive
measures for all of them. Failure by us or our vendors to comply with data security requirements, may result
in class action litigation, fines and the imposition of restrictions on our ability to accept payment cards, which
could adversely affect our operations. We cannot assure you that we or our vendors will be able to satisfy
the PCI data security standards. In addition, PCl is controlled by a limited number of vendors that have the
ability to impose changes in fee structures and operational requirements without negotiation. Such changes
in fees and operational requirements may result in our failure to comply with PCI security standards, as well
as significant unanticipated expenses. Any unauthorized access into our customers’ sensitive information,
or other data handled by or on behalf of us, even if we are compliant with industry security standards, could
put us at a competitive disadvantage, result in deterioration of our customers’ confidence in us, and subject
us to potential litigation, liability, fines, and penalties and consent decrees, which could require us to expend
significant resources related to remediation or result in a disruption of our operations, any of which could
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Our growth and success will depend on market acceptance of our platform through app
stores and effective operation with mobile operating systems, networks, technologies, products,
hardware and standards that we do not control. A substantial majority of our future customers’ activity
on our platform will occur on mobile devices. We will be dependent on the interoperability of our app with
popular mobile operating systems, networks, technologies, products, hardware, and standards that we do
not control, such as the Android and iOS operating systems. Any changes, bugs or technical issues in
such systems, new generations of mobile devices or new versions of operating systems, or changes in our
relationships with mobile operating system providers, device manufacturers or mobile carriers, or in their
terms of service or policies that degrade the functionality of our future app, reduce or eliminate our ability
to distribute applications, give preferential treatment to competitive products, limit our ability to target or
measure the effectiveness of applications, or impose fees or other charges related to our delivery of our
application could adversely affect customer usage of our future app.
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Our platform will feature various tools, education, social media and Artificial Intelligence to
allow our customers to analyze market opportunities and may subject us to additional risks if such
tools are construed to be investment advice or recommendations. Risks associated with providing
investment recommendations include those arising from how we disclose and address possible conflicts of
interest, inadequate due diligence, inadequate disclosure, and human error. New regulations, such as the
SEC’s Regulation Best Interest and certain state broker-dealer regulations, impose heightened conduct
standards and requirements on recommendations to retail investors. In addition, various states are
considering potential regulations or have already adopted certain regulations that could impose additional
standards of conduct or other obligations on us to the extent we provide investment advice or
recommendations to our customers. If services that we do not consider to be recommendations are
construed as constituting investment advice or recommendations, we could be in the future subject to
investigations by regulatory agencies.

Risks Related to Regulation

Our business is subject to extensive, complex and changing laws and regulations, and
related regulatory proceedings and investigations. Changes in these laws and regulations, or our
failure to comply with these laws and regulations, could harm our business. The brokerage business
is subject to a wide variety of local, state, federal, laws and regulations, licensing schemes, and industry
standards in the United States. These laws, regulations, and standards govern numerous areas that are
important to our business, and include, or might in the future include, those relating to all aspects of the
securities industry, money transmission, foreign exchange, payments services (such as payment
processing and settlement services), cryptocurrency, trading in shares and fractional shares, fraud
detection, consumer protection, anti-money laundering, escheatment, sanctions regimes and export
controls, data privacy, data protection, and data security.

We will expend substantial costs in complying with these regulations with our future products or
services, expanding our operations, and other actions that we may take might subject us to additional laws,
regulations, or other government or regulatory scrutiny. Regulations are intended to ensure the integrity of
financial markets, to maintain appropriate capitalization of broker-dealers and other financial services
companies, and to protect customers and their assets. These regulations could limit our business activities
through capital, customer protection, and market conduct requirements, as well as restrictions on the
activities that we are authorized to conduct.

We operate in a highly regulated industry and, despite our efforts to comply with applicable legal
requirements, like all companies in our industry, we must adapt to frequent changes in laws and regulations,
and face complexity in interpreting and applying evolving laws and regulations to our business, heightened
scrutiny of the conduct of financial services firms and increasing penalties for violations of applicable laws
and regulations. We might fail to establish and enforce procedures that comply with applicable legal
requirements and regulations. We might be adversely affected by new laws or regulations, changes in the
interpretation of existing laws or regulations, or more rigorous enforcement. We also might be adversely
affected by other regulatory changes related to our obligations with regard to suitability of financial products,
supervision, sales practices, application of fiduciary or best interest standards (including the interpretation
of what constitutes an “investment recommendation” for the purposes of the SEC’s “Regulation Best
Interest” and state securities laws) and best execution in the context of our business and market structure,
any of which could limit our business, increase our costs and damage our reputation.

Broker-Dealer Regulation
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Broker-dealers are subject to extensive regulation by federal and state regulators and SROs, and
are subject to laws and regulations covering all aspects of the securities industry. Federal and state
regulators and SROs, including the SEC and FINRA, can among other things investigate, censure or fine
us, issue cease-and-desist orders or otherwise restrict our operations, require changes to our business
practices, products or services, or suspend or expel a broker-dealer or any of its officers or employees.
Similarly, state attorneys general and other state regulators, including state securities and financial services
regulators, can bring legal actions on behalf of the citizens of their states to assure compliance with state
laws. In addition, criminal authorities such as state attorneys general or the DOJ may institute civil or
criminal proceedings against us for violating applicable laws, rules, or regulations.

Money-Transmitter Regulation

Money transmitters are subject to regulation, primarily at the state level. We will also subject to
regulation by the CFPB. We must obtain licenses to operate as a money transmitter (or as another type of
regulated financial services institution, as applicable) in the United States and in the states where this is
required. As a licensed money transmitter, we will be subject to obligations and restrictions with respect to
the movement of customer funds, reporting requirements, bonding requirements, and inspection by state
regulatory agencies concerning those aspects of our business considered money transmission. There are
substantial costs and potential product and operational changes involved in maintaining and renewing these
licenses, certifications, and approvals, and we could be subject to fines, other enforcement actions, and
litigation if we are found to violate any of these requirements. There can be no assurance that we will be
able to (or decide to) continue to apply for or obtain any such licenses, renewals, certifications, and
approvals in any jurisdictions. In certain markets, we might rely on local banks or other partners to process
payments and conduct foreign currency exchange transactions in local currency, and local regulators might
use their authority over such local partners to prohibit, restrict, or limit us from doing business. The need to
obtain or maintain these licenses, certifications, or other regulatory approvals could impose substantial
additional costs, delay or preclude planned transactions, product launches or improvements, require
significant and costly operational changes, impose restrictions, limitations, or additional requirements on
our business, products, and services, or prevent us from providing our products or services in a given
market.

Recent statements by lawmakers, regulators and other public officials over gamification,
“meme” stocks, options trading and PFOF practices have signaled an increased focus on new or
additional regulations that could impact the industry. Over three days in the spring of 2021, the
Committee on Financial Services of the U.S. House of Representatives held hearings on the January 2021
market volatility and disruptions surrounding GameStop and other “meme” stocks at which various
members of Congress expressed concerns about various market practices, including PFOF and options
trading. In his testimony, Chair Gensler indicated that he had instructed the staff of the SEC to study, and
in some cases make rulemaking recommendations to the SEC regarding, a variety of market issues and
practices, including PFOF, so-called gamification, and whether broker-dealers are adequately disclosing
their policies and procedures around potential trading restrictions; whether margin requirements and other
payment requirements are sufficient; and whether broker-dealers have appropriate tools to manage their
liquidity and risk. Chair Gensler also discussed the use of mobile app features such as rewards, bonuses,
push notifications and other prompts. Chair Gensler suggested that such prompts could promote behavior
that is not in the interest of the customer, such as excessive trading. Chair Gensler also advised that he
had directed the SEC staff to consider whether expanded enforcement mechanisms are necessary. In June
2022, the majority staff of the House Financial Services Committee released a report on the market events
surrounding the Early 2021 Trading Restrictions, which alleged that “Robinhood [Markets Inc.] exhibited
troubling business practices, inadequate risk management, and a culture that prioritized growth above
stability” and concluded in part that Congress should adopt legislation requiring the SEC and FINRA to
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study how market rules and supervision should evolve to address social media driven market activity. In
December 2022, the SEC proposed the December 2022 Rule Proposals, which relate to (i) best execution,
(i) order competition, (iii) order execution disclosure, and (iv) order tick size and fee caps. After issuing a
request for information and public comment on digital engagement practices by broker-dealers and
investment advisers in August 2021, the fall 2022 regulatory agenda published by the SEC also indicated
that the SEC would consider proposing rules on that topic by April 2023, specifically the use of predictive
data analytics, differential marketing, and behavioral prompts.

In addition, in 2021, FINRA issued regulatory notices reminding member firms of (i) their obligations
with respect to maintaining margin requirements, customer order handling, and effectively managing
liquidity, with a particular focus on best execution practices and the need for member firms to make
“meaningful disclosures” to inform customers of a firm’s order handling procedures during extreme market
conditions, and (ii) the requirement that customer order flow be directed to markets providing the “most
beneficial terms for their customers” and indicated that member firms may not negotiate the terms of order
routing arrangements in a manner that reduces price improvement opportunities that would otherwise be
available to those customers in the absence of PFOF. The impact that these notices might have on the
ability of market participants to enter into PFOF arrangements, if any, has not been determined. In 2022,
FINRA also issued a regulatory notice requesting comment on complex products and options including
“whether the current regulatory framework...is appropriately tailored to address current concerns raised by
complex products and options.” If FINRA amends its rules to impose additional requirements on firms with
respect to determining customer eligibility and/or suitability to trade options, such rule changes could result
in fewer Robinhood customers being approved to trade options which could negatively impact our options
trading volumes and associated revenues.

Also, in September 2021, FINRA announced that it is reviewing firms’ use of social media
marketing, including social media influencers, which is a marketing channel that we may utilize. Any limits
that FINRA might impose on the use of this marketing channel could make it more difficult for us to attract
new customers, resulting in slower growth.

To the extent that the SEC, FINRA, or other regulatory authorities or legislative bodies adopt
additional regulations or legislation in respect of any of these areas or relating to any other aspect of our
industry, we could face increased costs and risks to our business model, which our adaptation to these
changes might not be successful.

We will be required to maintain net capital levels as a broker-dealer business. The SEC,
FINRA, and various state regulators have stringent rules with respect to the maintenance of specific levels
of net capital by securities broker-dealers. The Net Capital Rule specifies minimum capital requirements
intended to ensure the general financial soundness and liquidity of broker-dealers. If we fail to maintain the
required net capital levels, it could result in immediate suspension of securities activities, suspension or
expulsion by the SEC or FINRA, and could ultimately lead to the liquidation of our broker-dealer business
and winding down. A large operating loss or charge against net capital could have adverse effects on our
ability to maintain or expand our business.

Risks Related to Cryptocurrency

The prices of most cryptocurrencies are extremely volatile. Fluctuations in the price of
various cryptocurrencies might cause uncertainty in the market and could negatively impact trading
volumes of cryptocurrencies, which would adversely affect the success of our business, financial
condition and results of operations. The prices of most cryptocurrencies are based in part on market
adoption and future expectations, which might or might not be realized. As a result, the prices of
cryptocurrencies are highly speculative. The prices of cryptocurrencies have been subject to dramatic
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fluctuations (including as a result of the 2022 Bear Markets), and will impact, trading volumes and operating
results and might adversely impact our growth strategy and business.

Cryptocurrency laws, regulations, and accounting standards are often difficult to interpret
and are rapidly evolving in ways that are difficult to predict. Changes in these laws and regulations,
or our failure to comply with them, could negatively impact cryptocurrency trading on our platform.
Domestic and foreign regulators and governments are increasingly focused on the regulation of
cryptocurrencies. In the United States, cryptocurrencies are regulated by both federal and state authorities,
depending on the context of their usage. Cryptocurrency market disruptions and resulting governmental
interventions are unpredictable, and might make cryptocurrencies, or certain cryptocurrency business
activities, illegal altogether. As regulation of cryptocurrencies continues to evolve, there is a substantial risk
of inconsistent regulatory guidance among federal and state agencies and among state governments which,
along with potential accounting and tax issues or other requirements relating to cryptocurrencies, could
impede the growth of our cryptocurrency operations.

Any particular cryptocurrency’s status as a “security” is subject to a high degree of
uncertainty and if we have not properly characterized one or more cryptocurrencies, we might be
subject to regulatory scrutiny, investigations, fines, and other penalties. We intend to facilitate
customer trades for certain cryptocurrencies that we believe are not securities under U.S. federal and state
securities laws. The legal test for determining whether any given cryptocurrency is a security is a highly
complex, fact-driven analysis that evolves over time, and the outcome is difficult to predict. The SEC staff
has indicated that the determination of whether or not a cryptocurrency is a security depends on the
characteristics and use of that particular asset. The SEC generally does not provide advance guidance or
confirmation on the status of any particular cryptocurrency as a security. Prior public statements by senior
officials at the SEC indicate that the SEC does not intend to take the position that Bitcoin or Ethereum are
securities (in their current forms). Bitcoin and Ethereum are the only specific cryptocurrencies as to which
senior officials at the SEC have publicly expressed such a view. Moreover, such statements are not official
policy statements by the SEC and reflect only the speakers’ views, which are not binding on the SEC or
any other agency or court, cannot be generalized to any other cryptocurrency and might evolve. Similarly,
although the SEC’s Strategic Hub for Innovation and Financial Technology published a framework for
analyzing whether any given cryptocurrency is a security in April 2019, this framework is also not a rule,
regulation, or statement of the SEC and is not binding on the SEC. With respect to all other
cryptocurrencies, there is currently no certainty under the applicable legal test that such assets are not
securities, and regulators have expressed concerns about cryptocurrency platforms adding multiple new
coins, some of which the regulators question might be unregistered securities. In September 2022, Chair
Gensler stated in a speech that he believes a vast majority of the nearly 10,000 tokens in the crypto market
are securities and reiterated this statement in his September 2022 testimony before the U.S. Senate
Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. Accordingly, we could be subject to legal or regulatory
action in the event the SEC or a court were to determine that a cryptocurrency supported by our platform
is a “security” under U.S. law.

Conflicts of Interest Risks

The information below describes material conflicts of interest that may arise in the course of the
management and operation of the Company. The list of potential conflicts of interest reflects our knowledge
of the existing or potential conflicts of interest as of the date hereof and neither the management nor the
Company have formally documented procedures to identify, analyze or monitor any such conflicts of
interest. There can be no assurance that no other conflicts of interest will arise in the future.
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Our management will face conflicts of interest concerning the allocation of their time, which
could result in a decreased amount of time spent developing and managing the Company’s
business. The Manager, as well as its and our officers and advisors may manage a portfolio of investments
for other investors and/or themselves, and may engage in other business activities.

As a result, the Manager, as well as its and our officers and advisors, may have conflicts of interest
in allocating their time and resources between our business and those other activities. Our management
currently devotes their time to the activities of the Company, as they deem necessary to fully carry out our
business plan. In particular, the Manager, as well as its and our current officers and advisors may develop
a portfolio of their own or become involved in additional business opportunities in the future and we cannot
guarantee that the management will have as much or sufficient time to devote to Company activities in the
future.

Risks Associated with an Investment in Securities

Target Amount. This Offering is being made with a minimum raise amount of $500,000. As
subscriptions are accepted, the subscription funds will be available for use by the Company immediately
for its intended use of proceeds. Subscriptions are irrevocable and subscribers will not have the opportunity
to have their funds returned notwithstanding any future lack of success in recruiting other investors.
Accordingly, initial subscribers will necessarily have a greater degree of risk. Investors in Reg-CF offerings
are allowed to cancel their investment up to 48 hours prior to the Raise End Deadline disclosed in the Form
C filing. Note that while SP may disburse funds to the issuer prior to the Raise End Date, investors are still
able to cancel their commitments up to this 48 hour window. The Company has not engaged the services
of an intermediary or underwriter with respect to the Offering and will offer the Units through its managers
and executive officers at its discretion. Nevertheless, the Company may seek to elect, at its discretion, to
engage the services of a qualified broker-dealer or outside salesperson in connection with the Offering.

There is no minimum capitalization for this offering and investors’ subscription funds will
be used by us as soon as they are received. There is no minimum capitalization required in this Offering.
There is no assurance that all or a significant number of Units may be sold in this Offering. We will use
investors’ subscription funds as soon as they are received. If only small portions of the Units are placed,
then the Company may not have sufficient capital to operate. There is no assurance that we could obtain
additional financing or capital from any source, or that such financing or capital would be available to us on
terms acceptable to us. Under such circumstances, the Company’s plans would need to be scaled down,
and this would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business.

Units are not guaranteed and could become worthless. The Units are not guaranteed or insured
by any government agency or by any private party. The amount of earnings is not guaranteed and can vary
with market conditions. The return of all or any portion of capital invested in the Units is not guaranteed,
and the Units could become worthless.

We are relying on certain exemptions from registration. The Units are being offered for sale in
reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable
state securities laws. If the sale of the Units were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may
seek rescission of their purchases of the Units. If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, the
Company would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole,
as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.
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The Units are restricted securities and a market for such securities may never develop.
Investors should be aware of the potentially long-term nature of their investment. Each purchaser of Units
will be required to represent that it is purchasing such securities for its own account for investment purposes
and not with a view to resale or distribution. Purchasers may be required to bear the economic risks of the
investment for an indefinite period of time. The Company has neither registered the Units nor underlying
securities, nor any other securities under the Securities Act. Consequently, investors may not be able to
sell or transfer their securities under applicable federal and state securities laws. Moreover, there is no
public market for the Company’s securities, such a market is not likely to develop prior to a registration
undertaken by the Company for the public offering of its securities for its own account or the account of
others, and there can be no assurance that the Company will ever have such a public offering of its
securities. Ultimately, each investor’s risk with respect to this Offering includes the potential for a complete
loss of his or her investment.

We may be required to register under the Securities Exchange Act. The Company will be
required to conform to the rules and regulations promulgated under the various federal and state securities
laws applicable to the conduct of its business. Management does not believe that the Company’s activities,
as presently contemplated, will require registration or qualification of the Company with any federal or state
agency.

Although the Company does not intend to be required to register its securities under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, it is possible that the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) may require the Company to so register. For example, under Section 12(g)(1) of the Securities
Exchange Act (as amended by the JOBS Act of 2012), private companies with over 2,000 shareholders
and over $10,000,000 in assets, may be required to register with the SEC within 120 days after their fiscal
year end. Such registration would increase the operational expenses of the Company and would restrict its
activities, thereby possibly having an adverse effect on its business.

The Offering price is arbitrary. The price of the Units and the underlying securities offered has
been arbitrarily established by the Company, without considering such matters as the state of the
Company’s business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The price
of the Units and underlying securities bears little relationship to the assets, net worth, or any other objective
criteria of value applicable to the Company.

Actual results of operations will vary from the Company’s projections. Management has
prepared projections regarding the Company’s anticipated financial performance. The Company’s
projections are hypothetical and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company’s business
and other factors influencing our business. The projections are based on management’s best estimate of
the probable results of operations of the Company, based on present circumstances, and have not been
reviewed by any independent accountants. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are
based, however, invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and
circumstances beyond our control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and
such variances may be material. Assumptions regarding future changes in revenues are necessarily
speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot take into account such factors as general
economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, and other risks inherent to our business. While
management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of the Company’s
operations, those results cannot be guaranteed.
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Additional unforeseen risks. In addition to the risks described in this section, “RISK FACTORS,”
and elsewhere in this Memorandum, other risks not presently foreseeable could negatively impact our
business, could disrupt our operations and could cause the Company to fail. Ultimately, each investor in
the Units bears the risk of a complete and total loss of his/her/its investment.

Investments in the Company are not insured. The assets of the Company are not insured by
any government or private insurer except to the extent portions may be deposited in bank accounts insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and such deposits are subject to such insurance coverage.

The Company may become subject to SEC reporting and required to register under the
Investment Company Act of 1940. The Company’s operations are similar to an investment company as
defined under the Investment Company Act, because the Company engages in the business of purchasing
securities for investment. The Company is currently not required to register under the Investment Company
Act due to an exemption for an entity which is beneficially owned by not more than one hundred (100)
persons and which is not making, and does not intend to make, any public offering of its securities.
Accordingly, the provisions and extensive regulations of the Investment.
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company

LitXchange LLC was organized on July 18, 2022, as a Texas limited liability company. The
Company’s headquarters is located 5900 Balcones Drive, Suite 400, Austin, TX 78731; telephone: (630)
823-6959.

Primary Contact

Marcel Kalinovic

(630) 823-6959

5900 Balcones Drive, Suite 400
Austin, TX 78731

Website
Our website is https://www.litxchange.com.

The location on our website where investors will be able to find our annual report is
https://litxchange.com. The date by which such report will be available on our website is within 120 days of
our fiscal year end of December 315,

Business Overview

The Company was formed to disrupt the financial sector by providing a more transparent stock and
crypto brokerage platform developed for retail investors while empowering them with the highest quality
user-interfaces, charts and educational tools. The founders have experience in building and scaling multi-
million dollar companies in software, logistics and IT and plan to use their experience to challenge the status
quo by eliminating dark pools, promoting accurate price discovery and leveling stock investments for the
retail trader.

Market Problem

The stock-brokerage industry is estimated to be $3.6 trillion dollars per year. Currently the stock-
brokerage industry is dominated by “big-money brokers” such as Fidelity, Charles Schwab and Robinhood
that use “commission-free” trades via Payment for Order Flow (“PEOF”). PFOF is used to take retail-orders
away from NYSE and into “darkpools” where institutions can front-run (take a market position before
executing orders) and manipulate trades.

A recent example of market manipulation by these “big-money brokers” was in December 2020
when the SEC charged Robinhood for misleading customers about revenue sources and failing to satisfy
duty of best execution. Like Fidelity and Charles Schwab, Robinhood actively touts to its customers that
trading is “commission-free”, but the SEC order found that due to Robinhood’s “unusually high payment
for order flow rates, Robinhood customers’ orders were executed at prices that were inferior to
other brokers’ prices.” Moreover, the SEC order stated that Robinhood’s practices caused its customers
to lose over $34 million dollars, even taking into account the “savings” from not paying commissions. See
https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-321
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Market manipulation by dark pools prevents transparency in retail investors getting the best
possible pricing in stock prices. Citigroup and Credit Suisse were both fined millions of dollars by the SEC
due to market manipulation of dark pools.  See https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-193 and
https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-224.

Lastly, retail investors are often bombarded with fake news by “independent, unbiased analyses”
on websites such as Seeking Alpha, Benzinga and Wall Street Cheat Sheet. A report by a University of
Baltimore business professor stated that fake news costs retail investors over $39 billion per year. See
https://www.institutionalinvestor.com/article/2bswd7ngjpg2pd9de02rk/portfolio/fake-news-creates-real-
losses.

Solution — LitXchange

Our solution to the market problem is to make trading on LitXchange platform commission-based
to eliminate the hidden-fees and market manipulation associated with PFOFs. Our platform will give our
customers transparent stock pricing that we believe will save investors’ money.

LitXchange aims to route all trades directly to lit-markets which provides tangible price-discovery
so our customers will avoid price-distorting dark-pools while allowing customers the freedom to opt-in to
additional exchanges for increased flexibility.

In addition, LitXchange will provide Al-enhancements, tools and analysis to allow customers to
review the most current and best data. We aim to empower our customers with the best due diligence that
is culled from API-feeds, social media, news and alternative news sources and foster “hive-mind” analysis
for our customers. Our Ul will be user friendly and adjustable to each customer’s skill level from beginner
to pro.

See Exhibit A for a more detailed discussion of our business model.

Previous Exempt Offerings

The Company is currently conducting a Reg. D 506(c) offering concurrently with this Reg. CF
offering.

MANAGEMENT

The Manager — LIT HOLDINGS LLC

The sole Manager of the Company is Lit Holdings LLC, a Texas limited liability company. The
Manager has its offices located at 1309 Coffeen Avenue, Ste 1200, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801.

The Manager will provide the following services:

Developing the software to power LitXchange.
Hiring and retaining talent.

Managing LitXchange.

Company supervision.

Responsibility of the Manager
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The Manager is accountable to the Company and must exercise good faith and integrity in handling
Company affairs.

The Manager is owned and operated by Marcel Kalinovic and Mehul Patel, 70% and 30%,
respectively, who are also officers of the Company.

Marcel Kalinovic, Founder, President, CEO

Marcel Kalinovic is the founder and CEO of Hot Shot Expediting LLC. He has founded a 8-figure
valuation companies in freight brokerage, trucking, and third party logistics solutions. Marcel also is a social
media personality with an average reach of over 10 million social media accounts per month. Marcel is a
former PTA president spanning three years for three schools in the IL District 87.

Mehul Patel, Founder, Vice President, CTO.

Mehul Patel is the founder and CEO of Express Text. Mehul founded a SaaS company that has
achieved multi-million dollar annual revenues. Mehul has a proven track record and extensive experience
in all facets of building successful software companies with over 15 years in the field.

Board of Advisors

In addition, the Company may organize a team of experienced advisors that will help guide the
Company forward. These advisors have no governance or voting authority.

Major Shareholders
Provided in capitalization table in memorandum summary.
Number of Employees

Full time employees: 0
Part-time employees: 0

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Manager

The Company’s voting membership interests are 70% owned by Marcel Kalinovic and 30% by
Mehul Patel, our executive officers.

28



Offering Memorandum LITXCHANGE LLC

Conflicts of Interest
Potential conflicts of interest may arise in the course of our operations involving any member of
management’s interest, as well as their respective interests in other potential unrelated activities. The

Company does not have any formally documented procedures to identify, analyze or monitor conflicts of
interest.

Litigation

The Company is not presently a party to any material litigation that threatens its business, nor to
the knowledge of management is any litigation threatened against the Company, which may materially
affect the business of the Company or its assets.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Company will act as its own transfer agent and registrar for the Units issued hereby.
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MARKET PRICE OF UNITS AND RELATED INTEREST HOLDER
MATTERS

The offering price of the securities to which the Memorandum relates has been arbitrarily
established by the Company and does not necessarily bear any specific relation to the assets, book value
or potential earnings of the Company or any other recognized criteria of value. The Shares have not been
registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Our Units have not been traded or quoted on any
exchange or quotation system. There is no public market in which shareholders may sell their securities,
and there can be no assurance given that such a market will ever develop. The securities offered hereby
are restricted and the investors’ rights to sell or transfer their interests are severely limited.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

General

Our securities currently consist of two classes of limited liability company membership interests
(collectively, the “Membership Interests”), including non-voting Series A Interests and voting Series B
Interests. Prior to the date of this Memorandum, we have issued a total of 9900 Series B Interests and no
other securities (see “MEMORANDUM SUMMARY—Company Capitalization” and “MEMORANDUM
SUMMARY—Ownership in the Company” above). Authority to govern the affairs of the Company rests
solely with the Manager of the Company and not with members in their capacity as members. Managers
may also be members of the Company. Only holders collectively of a majority of the Series B Interests can
elect and remove the Manager(s) of the Company. Series B Interests are our only authorized voting
securities, and Series A Interests have no voting rights whatsoever.

Voting Series B Interests

Holders of our Series B Interests have limited voting authority and are deemed members of the
Company. The holders of our Series B Interests are entitled to one vote for each interest held of record by
them (see “MEMORANDUM SUMMARY—Company Capitalization” and “MEMORANDUM SUMMARY—
Ownership in the Company” above). Holders of a majority of the aggregate issued and outstanding Series
B Interests can elect and remove the Manager of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Operating Agreement. The holders of the Series B Interests have the right to receive distributions of net
profits of the Company, when, as, and only if declared by the Manager out of funds legally available therefor.
In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of the Series B Interests would have
the right to share proportionately in the Company’s remaining net assets to the extent funds/profits are
available after payment of the Company’s creditors and liquidation expenses, and then after any payments
and/or or distributions to holders of our Preferred Series A Interests in accordance with the preferred payout
schedule provided herein.
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Series A Interests

Holders of our Series A Interests have no voting authority nor any other rights to governance of the
Company, but they are deemed members of the Company. The holders of Series A Interests have the right
to receive distributions of net profits of the Company, when, as, and only if declared by the Manager out of
funds legally available therefore, and as otherwise provided herein and in the Company’s Operating
Agreement. In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of the
Series A Interests would have the right to share proportionately in the Company’s remaining net assets to
the extent funds/profits are available after payment of the Company’s creditors and liquidation expenses.

Undesignated Membership Interests

In the future, the Company may authorize and sell or transfer additional membership interests to
that which is currently authorized, or even one or more series of membership interests not yet designated.
The Manager has authority, in accordance with the provisions of our Operating Agreement, to authorize,
designate and issue one or more series of other membership interests and to determine the voting rights,
preferences, privileges and restrictions, including without limitation dividend rights, conversion rights, terms
of redemption, liquidation preferences and the number of interests constituting any series in the designation
of such series.

Operating Agreement; Subscription Agreement

Purchase of the Units shall be made pursuant to the execution of the Operating Agreement and
Subscription Agreement, which contain, among other things, certain representations and warranties by the
subscribers and covenants reflecting the provisions set forth herein.
Not a Complete Description

The foregoing description of the Company’s securities as well as references to the terms and
provisions of the Company’s certificate of organization, Operating Agreement and Subscription Agreement
should in no way be relied upon as complete, and are qualified in their entirety by the actual documents

referenced, copies of which may be furnished on reasonable request made to the Company at its principal
office.

OTHER MATTERS

Certain Transactions

Isolated Offering Transactions

The Company, in its absolute discretion may carry out contemporaneous and/or additional
subsequent offerings of its securities on terms and conditions it deems appropriate without notice to
investors herein or other stakeholders, subject to applicable securities laws.

Concurrently with this Offering, the Company is conducting a Reg. D 506(c) offering.
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[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company anticipates that it needs approximately $500,000 in order to complete development
of its LitXchange trading platform. Toward that end, the Company seeks to raise a maximum of $5,000,000
from the sale of the Units in this Offering. The minimum raise amount will be $500,000.

The Company intends to apply the proceeds of this Offering substantially as set forth herein, subject
to reallocation by management as it deems in the best interests of the Company. The principal use of
proceeds of this Offering is subject to the broad discretion of management, but will include funding and
development of LitXchange trading platform, general working capital, and other general corporate
purposes.

The following table reflects our anticipated estimated use of proceeds:
*Rounding error

The Company’s use of proceeds may differ materially from the foregoing as a result of changing
conditions and as deemed appropriate in the absolute discretion of management. Therefore, we reserve
broad discretion in the use of proceeds and the right to alter the use of proceeds of this Offering without
notice in the interest of the Company.

MINIMUM RAISE ACHIEVED MAXIMUM RAISE ACHIEVED
Catedo Estimated Percentage of Estimated Percentage of
gory Dollar Amount Proceeds Dollar Amount Proceeds
Commissions and o o
Broker Expenses $95,000 19% $950,000 19%
Misc. Offering Costs $20.000 49, $50,000 19
(Legal) ’ '
Misc. Offering Costs o 0
(Marketing) $25,000 5% $745,000 14.9%
Misc. Offering Costs o 0
(Admin) $25,000 5% $250,000 5%
Operations $330,000 66% $3,000,000 60%
Travel, Conferences o
and Events $5,000 1% $5,000 0.1%
TOTAL $500,000 100.00% $5,000,000 100.00%*
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

This Memorandum contains forward-looking statements. These statements are based on the
Company’s current expectations about the businesses and the markets in which it operates. Such forward-
looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties or other factors which may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be
materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such
forward-looking statements. Actual operating results may be affected by various factors including, without
limitation, changes in national economic conditions, competitive market conditions, uncertainties and costs
related to government regulation, and actual versus projected timing of events, all of which may cause such
actual results to differ materially from what is expressed or forecast in this Memorandum.

Results of Operations of Company

As of June 12, 2024, the Company has generated limited revenues from its operations. The
Company anticipates that it will cover its working capital requirements until sufficient investments are
received. See Exhibit A hereto for a summary of the results of operations of Company.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Communication between Reg-CF investors and issuers shall take place via a communication
channel provided by the intermediary.

You should rely only on the information contained in this Memorandum and the related Form C
filing(s). We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone
provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not making an offer
to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that
the information appearing in this Memorandum is accurate as of the date on the front cover of this
Memorandum only. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have
changed since that date.
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EXHIBIT A

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (PITCH DECK pages 35-46)

.

ACHANGE

LIT¥LXCHANGE is reinventing stock brokerage as the first
viable competitor to “smart money” such as Fidelity,
Schwab, & Robinhood

Our platform and business model will allow you to
optimize trading strategies by harnessing the collective
wisdom of Artificial Intelligence and retail investors to
create a high level of swarm-intelligence to transform
trading forever

Qur mission is to provide the ability for our customers to
achieve swarm-intelligence strategies while mitigating the
risks associated with “commission-free” trades. If it’s free,
YOU are the product

LIT#UXCHANGE is poised to disrupt the status quo of the
entire financial market industry of $3.6 TRILLION / year

01 02

* Payment for Order Flow (PFOF) often
imposes substantially higher costs on
investors, debunking the deceptive
notion of “free” trades.

Darkpools serve as clandestine arenas
where stock prices are manipulated
and suppressed by “smart-money”
institutions, distorting market
dynamics to their exclusive advantage
while disenfranchising ordinary
investors.

THEYYPROBLEM

PFOF serves as a conduit for market
manipulation, channeling retail orders
to dark pools and empowering
institutions to exploit information,
engage in trade front-running, prioritize
self-profit, and sway prices in their
favor, undermining market fairness and
integrity.

Darkpools foster an environment ripe
for market manipulation, exploiting
routing practices, leveraging
informational advantages and conflicts
of interest in their favor. Its detrimental
impact inflicts significant harm on retail
investors, eroding the fundamental
integrity of financial markets.

03

s Retail investors lose BILLIONS each
year to misinformation, over $39
Billion per year in the most
conservative estimates.

Investors face the daunting task of
navigating through a labyrinth of data
sources, many of which are malicious,
while grappling with the inability to
collectively analyze due-diligence and
communicate their findings with
others, stifling their ability to optimize
trading strategies for success.
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EXHIBIT A

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

* The SEC fined RobinHood $65 million for providing customers
with subpar prices due to high payment for order flow rates,
resulting in over $34.1 million in losses customer’s losses, “even
after taking into account the savings from not paying
commission.”

“Robinhood provided misleading information to customers about
the true costs of choosing to trade with the firm.” - Stephanie
Avakian, SEC Enforcement Division Director

The SEC has filed suit against market-maker Virtu Financial for
“alleged” market-manipulation; using PFOF to obtain customer
orders they then allowed their hedge-fund, Virtu Americas, the
ability to front-run customer’s trades & provided full access to all
customers personal, private, and confidential order information
in complete detail.

hitps.//www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2 21
SEC Press Release #2020-321 "SEC Charges Robinhood Financial With Misleading Customers About
Revenue Sources and Failing to Satisfy Duty of Best Execution

207

01 HIDDEN FEES &
ZERO TRANSPARENCY

PFOF markups are a significant
expense for retail investors, often
over 20% more than commission-

based trades, resulting in
substantial losses and a disturbing
lack of clarity in the real cost to
trade

JP Morgan Chase was fined +$348 million in March 2024 for
allowing market manipulation across billions of trades in over 30
darkpools from 2014 through 2023.

Billions of retail orders are traded in darkpools and over-the-
counter every day, substantially suppressing and distorting stock
prices. Volume has grown so much that experts are worried the
stock market is no longer able to accurately reflect the price of
securities.

A dark pool is a private, poorly-regulated trading venue where
financial instruments are bought and sold. It operates outside

traditional stock exchanges, reducing price-transparency, and
allowing price-distortion in favor of large institutions.

Dark pools disadvantage retail investors by operating nearly
invisibly, hindering retail’s ability to make informed decisions
based on real-time prices and visible market trends. These
venues foster an environment where institutions gain
advantages through the front running of retail trades, market
manipulation, and price distortions that causes material losses to
investors.

02 PAYMENT FOR ORDER
FLOW & DARKPOOLS
CAUSE MATERIAL LOSSES

63% of ALL RETAIL TRADES are
executed in the shadows of
darkpools and OTC transactions
by financial institutions
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EXHIBIT A

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

¥

* High-frequency trading algorithms scan the web for news articles,
then make decisions and trades based on that news even if it’s
malicious in nature or fake-news. Short & distort campaigns are

39 Billion

highly effective due to this manipulation of Al-based HFT
algorithms.

FAKE NEWS HURTS
RETAIL THE MOST

Investors lack a unified platform for gathering, analyzing, and o 3
sharing due diligence. People currently spend an excess amount of

time navigating thousands of posts & websites searching for
information and separating fake-news from real news, while
attempting to formulate strategies and make trades, wasting

valuable time.

Fake & malicious news costs retail
investors literally $100's of Billions
EACH YEAR

A staggering $341 BILLION loss was triggered in the S&P500 in a 30
minute span from 1 fake-news article by ABC to the detriment of
retail-investors. The 2017 report falsely claimed that former
National Security Adviser Mike Flynn would testify that Donald
Trump instructed him to contact Russian officials during the 2016
election.

olessor & head of Cyt ity Management & Risk programs,

urity firm

a

LIT#SOLUTIONS

BLEEDING-EDGE

NO HIDDEN FEES!

LIT#WXCHANGE will eliminate hidden charges
and increases transparency via our
competitive commission-based trades with
no hidden mark-ups or fees.

Retail investors will save money trading by
paying low, up-front commissions, and avoid
hidden fees & risks associated with Payment
for Order Flow, and darkpool trade routing.

Investors know exactly what each trade will
cost prior to execution & can easily track
their expenses, without surprises.

AVOID DARKPOOLS

* LIT#HXCHANGE will route trades directly to
lit- markets, ensuring real price-discovery,
empowering you to have a meaningful
impact on financial markets!

We will avoid Payment for Order Flow
from price-distorting darkpools, but allow
customers the freedom of choice to opt-in
to additional exchanges for additional
liquidity if needed. YOU decide.

Empower your financial journey with our
exclusive financial management advisory
offices, where inexperienced investors can
learn to trade, or leverage the expertise
of skilled financial advisors to strategically
trade funds on their behalf—an invaluable
option for retail investors seeking
professional asset-management in the
dynamic world of trading.

USER INTERFACE

* LIT¥LUXCHANGE will provide automated Al-
enhancements & tools empowering users
to collectively engage in comprehensive
data analysis and due diligence alongside
fellow investors within our collaborative
Think Tanks, fostering a hive-mind
approach for informed decision-making.

Qur user-interface & Al seamlessly
incorporates the finest features and API|
feeds from leading social media, news, and
alternative news platforms, and scrutinizes
& filters the information.

We will offer intuitive and user-friendly
charts that are customizable to
accommodate every user's skill level.

EXHIBIT A
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INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

.

LIT#®PLATFORM

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE
ENHANCEMENTS & ASSISTANCE

Qur A.l. driven stock trading platform is being
engineered to be the ultimate aggregator for
financial news and customized analysis from
1000°s of sources.

LIT#XCHANGE will facilitate easy technical &
fundamental analysis, provides in-depth
insights into news, trends, and data collection
with the use of automated A.l.

Information is curated by our A.l. web-
crawling algorithms which procure data from;
news, blogs, social media, and non-
mainstream sources specific to each stock
ticker. The A.l. automatically filters them for
quality, relevance, and accuracy prior to
displaying them on your user dashboard &
directly into our Think Tanks with Al
notations, constantly delivering updated,
insightful due diligence to you and fellow
shareholders.

REAL-TIME THINK TANKS

LIT#.XCHANGE Think Tanks are powerful,
real-time chat-based communities dedicated
to each stock ticker, designed to facilitate a
collaborative analysis ecosystem between the
collective of retail investors with the
assistance of our automated A.l.

Our Think Tanks will enable retail investors to
engage in deep collective research and
discussion, enhancing their due diligence as a
true hive-mind.

By integrating A.l. curated data, graphics, and
media into each Think Tank, we will provide a
foundation for informed discussion, analysis,
and strategic planning. This empowers
investors to harness their collective
intelligence, fostering a community that
operates with the efficiency and adaptability
of swarm-intelligence, turning individual
insights into a powerful collective strategy.

SWARM INTELLIGENCE

Swarm Intelligence optimizes collaborative
decision-making, leveraging the collective
power of the LIT¥ community within our
Think Tanks.

Our platform will synthesize diverse insights
ensuring that each user’'s decisions are
supported by comprehensive Al. and ever-
evolving crowd-sourced collaborative
intelligence.

Our technology will not only provide real-
time, actionable insights, but also fosters a
symbiotic environment where investors can
strategize with a shared consciousness.

This combination of Al provided information,
Al assistance, and human-driven intelligence
working in conjunction transforms individual
knowledge into a collective wisdom.

s The LIT¢L Marketplace Eco

LIT

USER INNOVATION

etn sustem nlatform
will catalyze innovation by empowering
third-party developers & partners to create
and monetize custom applications, A.l.,
content, bots, charts, etc, igniting the
creativity of the global developer

community.

This initiative supports individual creativity
and strengthens the collective fabric of our
ecosystem, fostering a space where novel
trading solutions and services can flourish
and benefit all users.

MARKETPLACE

COMMUNITY DRIVEN
PLATFORM

users comprehensive access to a multitude
of third-party applications and tools. This
enables users to tailor the platform to
their needs, fostering a personalized
trading experience.

More than just a marketplace, our
platform will serve as a cornerstone for a
community-driven ecosystem, where
continuous innovation is fueled by
collective intelligence and collaboration.

This approach not only differentiates us
from traditional brokers but also
reinforces our commitment to empower
the collective community through our
ecosystem.

DYNAMIC EXPANSION

Continuous LIT nlatform-expansion will
ensure the marketplace remains vibrant
and dynamic, constantly enriched with new
applications, integrations, and capabilities
as we expand.

This growth is not just organic but will be a
testament to the collaborative effort
between users who dictate demand and
developers who respond with ingenuity.

By enabling developers to earn through
paid applications and subscriptions, we will
self-sustaining cycle of
innovation that benefits the entire
community and the growth of LIT
XCHANGE concurrently.

cultivate a

EXHIBIT A
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INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

FINANCIAL EDUCATION

RETAIL LOCATIONS

.

LITEWXCHANGE will be opening several
retail locations in the distant future to
serve as a conduit between prospective &
current customers, and our team. The
retail location is expected to be
implemented for several years, but is in
our long term plans.

We plan to offer a variety of live, in-person
courses, financial advice, guest speakers, &
free educational courses on finance at
various retail-offices conveniently located
in America’s most-popular shopping
centers and malls.

.

Computers & tablets will be provided for
hands-on learning for customers to
practice trading, charting, intro to our
software, and more.

TOP NOTCH
CUSTOMER SUPPORT

* Receive guidance & support on all of our
products & software, ask questions and
get answers from real-live experts,
financial advisors, and tech-professionals
for as long as necessary to help you
become a confident retail investor.

Hands-on technical assistance for our
software & websites with step-by-step
instruction on how to set-up accounts,
utilize apps for computer/phone/tablets,
make transfers, trades, configure charts, &
more.

Phone, online, and in-person support (in-
person will be available at our retail
locations in the future expansion)

FINANCIAL ADVISORY
PLANNING

+ Certified Financial Advisors will be

.

available to guide you with your portfolio,
savings, retirement goals, tax strategies,
changes in income or insurance needs, and
more.

Not tech-savvy? No time to trade? We
offer professional wealth-management
stock & bond portfolic services with
personalized tax-savings optimizations.

Full-service financial planning, advice, and
investment management services,
including sourcing top-tier tax attorneys,
accountants & more as needed based on
your needs as we expand into asset-
management services in the near-term
future.

TARGET MARKET

INFORMED INVESTORS

time and effort into understanding the
intricacies of financial markets. They often
conduct thorough research, stay updated on
market trends, and make informed decisions
based on fundamental and technical
analysis.

Educated retail investors are attracted to
LIT#LXCHANGE because we offer a wide
range of investment options and tools to
execute their strategies effectively. They
value transparency, reliability, and
accessibility in their trading experience.

ADVOCATES FOR FAIR
FINANCIAL MARKETS

s This i of in whe o
= This segment consists oF investors whno g

deeply concerned about the prevalence of
market manipulation and unfair practices
within the financial industry. They prioritize
integrity and ethical conduct in their
investment journey and actively seek
platforms that prioritize transparency and
regulatory compliance.

These individuals are often vocal about
holding market participants accountable
and are drawn to LIT ¥ XCHANGE because
we demonstrate o commitment to
fostering a fair and level playing field for

all investors.

RESILIENT INVESTORS

significant financial losses during instances
of market volatility, often due to the
actions of institutional investors or
systemic vulnerabilities within the financial
system.

This segment includes investors who have
been disillusioned by traditional investment
avenues and are seeking alternative
opportunities to protect and grow their
wealth, and rewrite the future of financial
markets for the better. They are
particularly interested in LIT¥VXCHANGE as
we enable retail with swarm intelligence,
A.l. assistance, risk mitigation tools,
collective research, and a proactive
approach to addressing market
manipulation.

EXHIBIT A
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INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

PP

LIT#YFOUNDERS

Founder, Vice President, Chief Founder, President, Chief
Technology Officer Executive Officer

Founder & CEO: Express Text. Founder & CEO: Hot Shot Expediting, Hot Shot
Founded multimillion dollar SaaS company. Logistics, Hot Shot Expediting & Logistics.
Proven track record and extensive experience in Founded multimillion dollar freight brokerage,
all facets of building successful software & IT trucking, & 3rd party logistics providers. Social
companies with over 15 years in the field. media personality with reach of +11
million/month. Former PTO President of +3
years consecutively for 3 schools concurrently
in IL District 87 prior to relocating.

CREATING VALUE
& EARNING PROFIT

Low commission-based trades with significantly reduced rates for founding-members & larger volume customers.

Users transferring-in significant assets will receive lower commissions and larger bonuses, incentivizing users to join.
Free Level 1 trade data, and enhanced Level 2 data available via inexpensive, monthly subscription basis.

Share lending profits shared between LIT#\ and retail investors. (automatically ALWAYS OFF, users must manually_opt-in
and sign verification agreements. Users will be able to see their setting remains ON or OFF, at all times for confirmation.)
Optional subscription-services allow users opportunity for increased capabilities within our human & Al enhanced Think
Tanks, such as upgraded A.l., custom emojis, gifs, avatars, longer post-lengths, trophies, exclusive-content, and more
features not yet being made public.

Retail store locations will provide financial education, inform new retail investors about our products, spread awareness,
bring new assets under management, and provide in-person customer support, proving to investors that we are here for
them as real-live people. (future expansion)

LIT#, Marketplace offers discounted rates to customers for featured-partner FINTECH companies providing revenue
sharing opportunities and even more high-quality tools to retail.

LITéL Marketplace retail investors/coders/engineers can earn money by creating a variety of bots, charts, tools,
trackers, and more to be sold on a subscription basis in which we take a percentage fee.

Portfolio-management fees for AUM such as investment and retirement accounts.

Tax attorneys, tax strategies, CPA’s, and more will eventually be provided to customers in our retail locations and online
in which we take a percentage fee.

Future expansion into self-clearing trades.

Future expansion into a clearing-house.

Future expansion into market-making.

Many more value and profit strategies are not yet being disclosed to the public.

.
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LIT#LXCHANGE is poised to disrupt the status quo of the entire
financial market industry of $3.6 TRILLION / year.

We’'re reinventing the stock brokerage as the first viable
competitor to “big-money brokers” such as; Fidelity, Schwab,
Robinhood, Webull, etc.

We will aim to directly route retail trades to LIT MARKETS, such as
NYSE, unlike other competitors who process orders in darkpools.

We are the FIRST viable FINTECH stock brokerage which is being
created for retail, by retail to challenge the market-making
industry which exceeds $580 BILLION / DAY.

Retail investor’s will save money by utilizing our transparent,
commission-based trading model that avoids hidden markups, fees,
and manipulation originating from payment for order flow.

We avoid darkpools to provide more TRANSPARENCY and REAL
price-discovery on the NBBO, national-best bid & offer.

HIGHLIGHTS

.

Artificial Intelligence automatically crawls the web for new data
from millions of sources, filters new data for accuracy & bias.

Al vets & enhances important data, and sends it directly into the
stock’s Think Tanks for swarm-intel analysis by users in real-time.

We have an organic social-media reach of over 11 millicn per
month.

Thousands of users are enrolled on our wait-list and awaiting the
launch of LitXchange to transfer-in their assets & begin trading.

Our founders have verifiable experience building & scaling multi-
million dollar companies in software, logistics, SAAS, and
information technology.

Our twitter-poll of over 420,000 views indicates that 91.9% of
voters are HIGHLY INTERESTED in stock broker that avoids PFOF
and price-distorting darkpools, LIT¥WXCHANGE. An additional 3.7%
voted “Maybe”, and only 4.3% voted “No”.

THE OFFERING LITE

o
MOONWALKER: $500
°
Offering investment = Early access to market insights and research reports
subscriptions are CUMULATIVE! « 1x Exclusive Investor NFT
» 1x Copper Coin (LIT #»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited
2 x $500 investments = receive Edition)
the $1000 level of perks! )
» 1x Custom LIT#,XCHANGE Hoodie
2 x $2,500 investments = receive * 6 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service
the $5000 level of perks! * 25% Discount on Stock Trades for 6 months (up to 150 trades)
» Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and
EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS: services
(Early bird means any investments funded during « First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT¥4XCHANGE) i i
« Special status within LIT#, Think Tanks for life as * Equity share ownership %
a token of appreciation.
¢ Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.
« Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors
EXHIBIT A
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INVESTOR PRESENTATION (continued)

HE OFFERING A
SILVERBACK: $1,000
* b ]
Offering investment = Early access to market insights and research reports
subscriptions are CUMULATIVE! « 1x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)
+ 1x Copper Coin (LIT **XCHANGE branded Premium Limited
2 x $500 investments = receive Edition)
the $1000 level of perks! . . "
* 1x Custom LIT#4XCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)
2 x $2,500 investments = receive * 1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited
the $5000 level of perks! Edition)
+ 6 months ALPHA-subscription to LIT#AXCHANGE Think-Tanks
EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS: « 12 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service
(Y] (2C S 1Y i GUiR ) Gl « 25% Discount on Stock Trades for 12 months (up to 250 trades
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT¥LXCHANGE)
» Special status within LIT¢Y Think Tanks for life as per year)
a token of appreciation. L EGI"Q access to new investment opportunities, projects, and
= Priority access to all programs, products, and services
services before launch, or being made available | o4 Byyyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE
to the general public including BETA. i X
» Special offers & deals will be made available * Equity share ownership %
exclusively to early-bird investors
THE OFFERING .
APEX LEGEND: $2,000
* b ]
Offering investment « Early access to market insights and research reports
subscriptions are CUMULATIVE! + 1x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)
A ) + 1x Copper Coin (LIT *4XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
B0 (MVEEITENE S « 1x Custom LITHXCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)
the $1000 level of perks! } ) i .
* 1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Premium Limited
2 x $2,500 investments = receive Edition)
the $5000 level of perks! » Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock
recommendations
EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:  1x pair of LIT¥YXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)
(Early bird means any investments funded during « 1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT¥¥XCHANGE) L. )
« Special status within LITeY Think Tanks for life as  * 12 months ALPHA-subscription to LIT¥*XCHANGE Think-Tanks
a token of appreciation. = 18 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service
* Priority access to all programs, products, and » 50% Discount on Stock Trades for 18 months (up to 250 trades per
services before launch, or being made available year)
to the general public including BETA. i " .
« Special offers & deals will be made available + Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and
exclusively to early-bird investors services
« First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE
+ Equity share ownership %.
EXHIBIT A
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THE OFFERING
JUGGERNAUT: $5,000

Offering_ investment
subscriptions are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive
the $1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT#'XCHANGE)
« Special status within LIT#, Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.
¢ Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.
« Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

Early access to market insights and research reports

1 x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#,XCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations
1 x pair of LIT#WXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#»XCHANGE Think-Tanks

36 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

50% Discount on Stock Trades for 36 months (up to 250 trades per year)
Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #¥XCHANGE
founders Marcel & Mehul

First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %

THE OFFERING

INTERSTELLAR INVESTOR: $7,500

Offering investment
subscriptions are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive
the $1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LITHLXCHANGE)
¢ Special status within LIT# Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.

« Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.

* Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

Early access to market insights and research reports

1 x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #*»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#YXCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations
1 x pair of LIT¥LXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#,XCHANGE Think-Tanks

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events
48 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

50% Discount on Stock Trades for 48 months (up to 250 trades per year)
Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #4XCHANGE
founders Marcel & Mehul

First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %
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Offering_investment subscriptions
are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive the
$1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT#'XCHANGE)

* Special status within LIT# Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.

* Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.

* Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

THE OFFERING
GAMMA SQUEEZER: $10,000

« Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services
« 1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT *»XCHANGE founders Marcel &

Early access to market insights and research reports

1 x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT *4XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#AXCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin (LIT #*sXCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)
Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations
LIFETIME access to online keynote speeches and Q&A conferences with financial
advisors & special guests

1x pair of LIT#4XCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#.XCHANGE Think-Tanks transferrable to your
heir in perpetuity

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events

72 Months of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

65% Discount on Stock Trades for 60 months (up to 250 trades per year)

Mehul
First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE
Equity share ownership %

Offering_investment subscriptions
are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive the
$1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT#4XCHANGE)

» Special status within LIT#, Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.

* Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.

* Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

THE OFFERING
DEEP FUCKING VALUE INVESTOR: $25,000

* LIFETIME 10% Discount on Asset-Management Fees upon the future-launch of our Asset

« Private video-call with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Early access to market insights and research reports

1x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #sXCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#AXCHANGE Hoodie (Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 10z (LIT *4XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 10z (LIT #»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Bar 10 oz (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations

LIFETIME access to online keynote speeches and Q&A conferences with financial advisors & special
guests

1x pair of LIT¥WXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

Dedicated customer support line priority (Front-of-line access; online, by phone, in-person)
Engraved founding-investor plaque (Limited Edition)

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#AXCHANGE Think-Tanks transferrable to your heir in perpetuity
LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events

LIFETIME of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

Management Program

65% Discount on Stock Trades for 100 month (up to 250 trades per year)

Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #4XCHANGE founders Marcel & Mehul
First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %
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Offering_investment subscriptions
are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive the
$1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT#WXCHANGE)

* Special status within LIT# Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.
Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.
Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

THE OFFERING
TITAN: $50,000

® o0 0000 00 ® o 000000 00

Early access to market insights and research reports

1 x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #sXCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#¥AXCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 1troy oz (LIT #4XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 1troy oz (LIT #4XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Bar 10 troy oz (LIT #»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Kilo Bar 32.15 troy oz (LIT #»XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations

LIFETIME access to online keynote speeches and Q&A conferences with financial advisors & special
guests

1x pair of LIT¥WXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

Dedicated customer support line priority (Front-of-line access; online, by phone, in-person)
Engraved founding-investor plaque (Limited Edition)

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#4XCHANGE Think-Tanks transferrable to your heir in perpetuity
LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events

LIFETIME of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

LIFETIME 25% Discount on Asset-Management Fees upon the future-launch of our Asset
Management Program

Free yearly 1 on 1 consultation with a financial advisor for life

Private video-call with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Private dinner with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

65% Discount on Stock Trades for 100 months (up to 250 trades per year)

Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #*XCHANGE founders Marcel & Mehul
First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %

Offering investment subscriptions
are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive the
$1000 level of perks!

2 x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT¥.XCHANGE)

s Special status within LIT# Think Tanks for life as
a token of appreciation.
Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.
Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors

THE OFFERING
CAPITAL COMMANDER: $100,000

Early access to market insights and research reports

1x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT#"XCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 1troy oz (LIT #vXCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1x .999 Silver Coin 1troy oz (LIT #sXCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Bar 10 troy oz (LIT #*XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Kilo Bar 32.15 troy oz (LIT “¥XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations

LIFETIME access to online keynote speeches and Q&A conferences with financial advisors & special
uests

'ng pair of LIT#WXCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

Dedicated customer support line priority (Front-of-line access; online, by phone, in-person)

Engraved founding-investor plaque (Limited Edition)

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#VXCHANGE Think-Tanks transferrable to your heir in perpetuity

LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events

LIFETIME of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

LIFETIME 50% Discount on Asset-Management Fees upon the future-launch of our Asset

Management Program

Free yearly 1 on 1 consultation with a financial advisor for life

Private video-call with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Private dinner with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Golf outing for you and a friend with Founders, Marcel & Mehul in Dallas, TX

75% Discount on Stock Trades for 100 months (up to 250 trades per year)

Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #*sXCHANGE founders Marcel & Mehul

First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %
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THE OFFERING
DELTA Boss: $500,000

Early access to market insights and research reports

1 x Exclusive Investor NFT (1 of a kind)

1x Copper Coin (LIT #*4XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1 x Custom LIT#XCHANGE Hoodie (Limited Edition)

1x Custom LIT ¥ XCHANGE Baseball Cap (Limited Edition)(Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 1 troy oz (LIT *"XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Coin 1 troy oz (LIT *"XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Bar 10 troy oz (LIT *»XCHANGE branded Premium Limited Edition)

1x.999 Silver Kilo Bar 32.15 troy oz (LIT *“XCHANGE branded Limited Edition)

Personalized investment newsletter with curated stock recommendations

LIFETIME access to online keynote speeches and Q&A conferences with financial advisors & special guests
1x pair of LIT¥XCHANGE Socks (Limited Edition)

1x Premium Investor NFT (Limited Edition)

Dedicated customer support line priority (Front-of-line access; online, by phone, in-person)
Engraved founding-investor plaque (Limited Edition)

1x Hyper Premium NFT (1 of a kind)

LIFETIME ALPHA-subscription to LIT#AXCHANGE Think-Tanks transferrable to your heir in perpetuity
LIFETIME invitations to annual investor conference or networking events

LIFETIME of Free Level 2 Data Subscription Service

LIFETIME 50% Discount on Asset-Management Fees upon the future-launch of our Asset Management Program
Free yearly 1 on 1 consultation with a financial advisor for life

Private video-call with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Private dinner with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

Private tour of LIT #,XCHANGE headquarters

Golf outing for you and a friend with Founders, Marcel & Mehul

First Class Airfare & Hotel to Park City, Utah for Snowboarding/Skiing trip with Founders Marcel & Mehul
75% Discount on Stock Trades for 360 months (up to 250 trades per yea t

Early access to new investment opportunities, projects, and services

1x Framed NFT wall art, personalized & signed by LIT #sXCHANGE founders Marcel & Mehul

First Buyer Rights of Additional Stock prior to our IPO on NYSE

Equity share ownership %.

Offering investment subscriptions
are CUMULATIVE!

2 x $500 investments = receive the
$1000 level of perks!

2x $2,500 investments = receive
the $5000 level of perks!

EARLY BIRD BONUS FOR ALL TIERS:
(Early bird means any investments funded during
the first $250,000 total offering in LIT#XCHANGE)

* Special status within LIT#" Think Tanks for life as
o token of appreciation.

+ Priority access to all programs, products, and
services before launch, or being made available
to the general public including BETA.

* Special offers & deals will be made available
exclusively to early-bird investors
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BUSINESS PLAN
LIT ¢, XCHANGE

Y XCHANGE,

s LITEHCHANGE i a cutting-edge fintech platform that
will revalutionide stoeck trading by processing orders on
Lit-markets bo avoid price distorting dark-pools & PFOF.

* Our mission is to effectively miligale the risks
associated with commission-frea trades which are
routed through darkpoeols via payment for ander flow,
enabling market manipulation. hidden-fees, and front-
running of rétail tradas,

= Wa akm o empower retall Investars to optimize trading
strategies by hamessing the strengths of collective
human-balngs comblned with automated Artificial
Intelligence enhancements for a level of Swarm-
intalligence poised to change the way retail-nvestors
wiew glock trading entirely.

1. Business Overview:

= LIT /% XCHANGE is a cutting-edge fintech platform that will revolutionize stock
trading by processing orders on lit-markets to avoid price distorting dark-pools
& PFOF (payment for order flow).

= Our mission is to effectively mitigate the risks associated with commission-free
trades which are routed through darkpools via payment for order flow, enabling
market manipulation, hidden-fees, and front-running of retail frades.

= We aim to empower retail investors to optimize trading strategies by hamessing
the strengths of collective human-beings combined with automated Artificial

EXHIBIT A
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Intelligence enhancements for a level of swarm-intelligence poised to change
the way retail-investors view trading entirely.

2. Market Analysis
2.1. Market Size and Growth:

s The New York Stock Exchange trades $18.9 billion per day, on average, and is
the primary liquidity event for institutional and retail investors.

s Global equity markets have nearly tripled in size since 2003, climbing to 5109
trillion in total market capitalization.

e The US global equity market cap exceeds $47 trillion and makes up ~43% of
total global market cap, outpacing the next closest economy, the E.U., by
significant margin.

e The number of individuals participating in the stock market has been steadily
increasing, driven by factors such as technological advancements, greater
accessibility to financial information, and the democratization of investing.

s In 2020, a wave of retail investors entered the stock market. During the next two
years, approximately 30 million new brokerage accounts were opened in the
LS. By 2021, retail investors

comprised 25% of total equities The $1|]9T Global ..
P,

trading volume, nearly double the Stock Market i o
percentage reported a decade prior.

« Moreover, 61% of Americans own
stocks directly or through investment
funds, highlighting the growing
interest in equity ownership. This is
also the highest number of Americans
reporting to own stock since the 2008
GFC.

» Despite the competitive landscape,
our unigue value propositions and
focus on user experience differentiate
us in the market.

s Retail investor net inflows from U.5.
retail investors increased
dramatically due to
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pandemic-induced boredom from lockdowns combined with federal assistance
checks sent to investors in 2020 & 2021.

Retail flows trended downward for a short period, but courtesy of a hedge fund
short-squeeze, daily flows increased further to 51.48 billion, as investors piled
into video game retailer GameStop and movie theater AMC Entertainment.

For the next two years flows stayed locked between 51-1.4 billion per day, as
inflation reared its head and bond yields began to climb.

However, in the first few months of 2023, coinciding with Q1 earnings season,
U.5. retail investors came roaring back, shattering yet another milestone, with
daily net flows crossing 51.5 billion a day in February ‘23, another all-time high.

Year Retail Net In-Flow
2018 $480 M
2019 S820 M
2020 51288
2021 $i42B
2022 51328
2023 $151B
2.2 Market Challenges

Retail investors face several significant challenges that hinder their ability to make
informed investment decisions and achieve optimal outcomes:

Opaque Pricing Structures:
Problem: Traditional brokerage models often utilize Payment for Order Flow

{PFOF), resulting in opaque pricing structures that obscure the true costs of
trading.

EXHIBIT A
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« Impact: Retail investors may unknowingly incur higher transaction costs, even
on trades marketed as "commission-free," as PFOF arrangements can lead to
execution at less favorable prices that are more expensive than simply paying a
commission.

s Solution: LIT % XCHANGE aims to provide transparent pricing and execution
mechanisms, ensuring that users understand the true costs of their trades and
can make informed decisions. Our platform will clearly display all fees
associated with each trade, eliminating hidden costs and providing users with a
complete picture of their trading expenses.

Market Manipulation Strategies:

« Problem: PFOF arrangements can facilitate market manipulation strategies,
through darkpool trading, which may distort market fairness and suppress
equity prices.

s Impact: Retail investors may face increased losses, market volatility, and
uncertainty, eroding trust in the integrity of financial markets.

« Solution: LIT ¥4 XCHANGE is committed to promoting market transparency and
faimess, implementing safeguards to mitigate the risks associated with market
manipulation to protect investor interests.

Misinformation Campaigns & Fake News:

¢ Problem: The proliferation of misinformation campaigns and fake news in the
digital age can undermine investor confidence and disrupt the investment
decision-making process.

« Impact: Retail investors may make suboptimal investment decisions based on
inaccurate or biased information, leading to potential financial losses.

» Solution: LIT ¥ XCHANGE prioritizes education and information integrity with
the assistance of artificial intelligence and leveraging the collective intelligence
of thousands of individual human-users, providing reliable resources and tools
to navigate the complex landscape of financial information and distinguish fact
from fiction.

Limited Resources for Collaborative Research:

= Problem: Retail investors often lack access to resources for collaborative
research and strategy development, limiting their ability to leverage collective
insights and expertise.
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» Impact: Retail investors may miss out on opportunities for leaming and
innovation, constraining their potential for success in the financial markets.

s Solution: LIT ¥4 XCHANGE fosters a community-driven approach to investing,
facilitating collaboration and knowledge-sharing among users to unlock new
opportunities and enhance investment outcomes.

s By addressing these market challenges, LIT ¥4 XCHANGE aims to empower
investors with the tools, information, and resources they need to navigate the
complexities of the stock trading landscape and achieve their financial goals
while creating tangible positive change in equities markets for the betterment
of mankind.

2.3. Emerging Market Trends and Opportunities:

» LIT A XCHANGE is positioned at the forefront of emerging trends reshaping the
retail trading landscape.

s Our platform's emphasis on transparency, direct market access, and collective
intelligence addresses key challenges faced by retail investors.

s Emerging needs such as true price discovery, transparent pricing models, and
market manipulation & risk mitigation align closely with retail’s need for
innovative solutions that challenge the status quo in stock trading.

e LIT A XCHANGE's focus on empowering individual traders with superior market
insights and practical trading assistance reflects the growing demand for
user-centric platforms in the evolving trading ecosystem.

s Social media and online communities have become influential platforms for
investment discussions and idea sharing, shaping investor sentiment and
behavior.

« Technological innovations, including artificial intelligence (Al), machine
learning, and blockchain technology, are transforming the way trading is
conducted, offering new possibilities for efficiency and risk management.

« The growing popularity of thematic investing, such as dividend investing and Al
investing, presents opportunities for brokerage firms to cater to specific
investor preferences and values.

s Al-thematic ETFs saw a 34% YoY increase in net new investors

EXHIBIT A
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2.4. Market Regulatory Environment:

» We will hire highly-experienced and educated leaders for the CEQ, CFO, C10, and
CCO positions to ensure we meet all regulatory requirements. (Executive,
Financial, Investment, Compliance.)

= Regulatory compliance is a critical consideration for LIT ¥4 XCHANGE as it
navigates the complex regulatory landscape governing financial markets.

» Our platform's commitment to transparency, integrity, and investor protection
aligns with regulatory objectives aimed at safeguarding market integrity and
ensuring fair and orderly trading.

s By eschewing the Payment for Order Flow {PFOF) model and adopting a
commission-based structure, LIT /% XCHANGE mitigates potential conflicts of
interest and enhances transparency, thereby fostering trust and confidence
among its user base while maintaining compliance.

2.5. Market Entry Strategy:

« LIT ¥ XCHANGE will differentiate itself from competitors by emphasizing our
unique selling points, such as our commitment to processing orders on
lit-markets, mitigating the risks associated with darkpools and PFOF, and
harnessing the power of collective swarm-intelligence and Al-assisted due
diligence in trading. By highlighting these key advantages, LIT % XCHANGE will
position itself as a distinctive and innovative player in the retail trading market.

e LIT /4 XCHANGE's market entry strategy revolves around leveraging our
innovative solutions, strategic positioning, highly-engaged community, and
compelling value proposition to gain traction in the retail trading market.

s Our platform aims to differentiate itself through targeted marketing campaigns
that resonate with our user's values, strategic partnerships, and user-centric
initiatives aimed at enhancing the trading experience, equity in markets, and
driving customer acquisition and retention.

= By focusing on both people and technology, the combined swarm-intelligence of
humans and Al, transparency, customer needs, and regulatory compliance, we
seek to establish LIT % XCHANGE as a trusted and preferred choice for retail
investors, poised for sustainable growth and market leadership.
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3. Marketing Plans for User Acquisition:
3.1. The Power of Unique Language: The Holy Grail of Marketing

« (One of LIT ¥4 XCHANGE's most significant advantages in its marketing strategy
are the unique keywords used by our target audience. This specific terminology
was created and is used exclusively by our target customers on social media.
These potential customers very often specialize in understanding the infricacies
of financial markets to a high degree which provides us with an unparalleled
opportunity to reach our ideal customer profile more effectively and efficiently
than almost any other company in the world.

« For many other business niches, companies often struggle to identify and target
their desired audience. They invest substantial resources in market research,
keyword analysis, and audience segmentation to craft messages that resonate
with potential customers. Even then, there is no guarantee that their marketing
efforts will reach the right people or generate the desired results. This process
often leads to wasted marketing dollars and a lower ROI.

s However, at LIT /4 XCHANGE we find ourselves in a unigue position. The specific
language used by our target audience acts as a powerful beacon, guiding our
company's marketing efforts directly to our customer-base with ease. By
leveraging this distinct terminology in our marketing campaigns, we can ensure
that our message reaches individuals who are already interested in market
reform and financial education.

s (Our targeted approach eliminates the need for broad, generic marketing
campaigns that cast a wide net in hopes of capturing the attention of potential
users. Instead, LIT ¥ XCHANGE can focus our resources on crafting highly
specific, relevant, and engaging content that speaks directly to our ideal
customer profile. By speaking the same language as its target audience we can
establish an immediate connection and build trust, increasing the likelihood of
converting marketing dollars into active users,

* As we have a strong social media presence on Twitter, Youtube, LinkedIN,
Discord, Kick, and TikTok, our target audience acts as focus groups which we've
leveraged, for free, for over 2.5 years. These focus groups have been able to
provide us with insights into incredibly tactful strategies for user happiness,
engagement, and growth within LIT ¢ XCHANGE.

« By demonstrating an understanding and appreciation of our community's needs
and terminology, LIT ¢ XCHANGE is positioned as an authentic and integral part
of the stock & trading ecosystem providing services that are sorely lacking and
can only be implemented by a new company, such as LIT /4 XCHANGE, that is
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willing to completely challenge the status quo that currently exists between
brokerages and market makers. Our unigque approach fosters loyalty,
encourages organic sharing of social media content, word-of-mouth referrals,
contributing to our platform’s growth.

3.2. Contextual Targeting: Delivering the Right Message to the Right People

= To leverage the unique language of our target audience, we will take advantage
of contextual targeting opportunities on a large variety of social media.
Contextual targeting allows LIT /A XCHANGE to place our marketing in the most
relevant and appropriate contexts & locations, ensuring that the right message
reaches the right people at the right time.

s We've already identified a massive number of forums, websites, and online
communities where our target audience is most active in order to deliver highly
targeted ads and personalized content that align with the interests and
preferences of potential users. This approach maximizes the impact of our
marketing efforts, as it ensures that LIT ¥4, XCHANGE's message and by proxy,
retail investor's needs are noticed by individuals who are most likely to be
interested in our platform and services.

+ Some of the key online communities and platforms where LIT ¥ XCHANGE will
focus its contextual targeting efforts include Reddit (specifically subreddits like
r/wallstreetbets, r/investing, and rfAMCstock), StockTwits, Yahoo Finance
forums, and TradingView. By engaging with potential users in these highly
relevant online spaces, we can effectively reach our target audience and
showcase the benefits of our platform.”

s LIT ¥, XCHANGE founder, Marcel Kalinovic, has a significant reach of over 5
million views per month with strength in platforms such as Youtube, Twitter,
Reddit, TikTok, Discord, Kick, Twitch, and LinkedIN in which he provides
financial education and information regarding financial markets, market
manipulation, geopolitics, and macroeconomics which has resonated with retail
investors. Marcel & Mehul are also both active in their respective churches
which has led to significant interest in the platform from fellow community
members. As a byproduct of these actions, there is a level of trust between
Marcel and the retail-investor community. This allows for a very organic
awareness of LIT /4 XCHAMNGE that led to over $175,000 reserved by over 100
retail investors during a short 48-hour “testing the waters" period.
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« By combining the power of organic social media strengths, unique language,
and contextual targeting, we have found the "holy grail” of marketing. This
winning combination enables our company to reach large target audiences
effectively, efficiently, and authentically, setting the stage for rapid user
acquisition and long-term success as a stock brokerage specializing in people,
AL, transparency, technology, and swarm-intelligence.

s These strategies allow us to optimize our marketing spend by focusing on the
most effective channels and platforms. Instead of allocating resources to broad
social or television campaigns, we can direct our efforts towards the specific
communities where our ideal customer profile is most engaged. This targeted
approach reduces wasted marketing dollars and increases the overall return on
investment.

3.3. Leveraging Existing Audience and Network Effects

» LIT 4 XCHANGE is well-positioned to capitalize on our existing audience and
the strong network effects with retail-investors. With an impressive +100,000
social media followers, +5 Million views per month, and well over 3,000 people
on our email-list waiting for the launch of our Regulation C Founder's Program,
we have already demonstrated a significant level of interest and engagement
amongst potential users.

« To further leverage our existing audience, we will implement a referral
marketing program that incentivizes current users to invite their friends,
colleagues, and fellow traders to join. By offering rewards such as discounted
subscription fees, exclusive access to premium features, and other promotional
incentives, we can motivate our users to become active promoters of the
platform, driving organic growth through word-of-mouth referrals.

s Through their ownership of LIT ¥4 XCHANGE via Regulation C investment, and
their need for stock market reform, users will evangelize our company in order
to strengthen their investment & desire for real change in finance.

» Moreover, LIT /4 XCHANGE will tap into the vast potential of online trading
communities that exist beyond our current organic-reach. For example, the
subreddit “Wall Street Bets" (WSB) boasts over 15 million subscribers which
provides us an opportunity to engage with a large and highly relevant user base
as many WSB users have been negatively impacted by the dozens of stock
brokerage firms that removed their ability to profit on AMC, GME, and a dozen
other stocks. We already actively participate in these communities and have an

g
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exceptional reputation amongst a variety of subreddits. By providing valuable
insights, and showcasing our unique platform’s features and the way it benefits
retail investors, LIT ¥4 XCHANGE can attract new users who are already
interested in stocks.

3.4. Strategic Partnerships & Influencer Marketing

s To further expand our reach and credibility, LIT /% XCHANGE will pursue
strategic partnerships with complementary businesses, retail-friendly fintech
firms, and influential figures within the frading and investing space. These
partnerships provide access to new users, enhance our platform's reputation,
and create co-marketing opportunities that drive user acquisition.

» We already have a host of partnerships with other fintech companies to be
featured on our LIT ¢ XCHANGE Marketplace Ecosystem at discounted rates to
our customers, Through these partnerships, we can cross-market
collaboratively while also conducting profit-generating business.

» Founder Marcel Kalinovic has collaborated with a number of CEOQ's,
well-respected industry experts, financial educators, and popular influencers
such as; video interviews with the CEO of Hycroft Mining Corporation (ticker:
HYMC) Diane Garrett, former Fitch Ratings Director & PhD economist Dr. Marco
Metzler, the directors and cast of films like "The Wall Street Conspiracy”, CEO of
NY's WestView News George Capsis https: (westviewnews.org/, and will be
featured in an upcoming television show directed by Mark Faulk, "Financial
Terrorism in America.”

» We can tap into our extensive networks and benefit from their endorsements.
These people & influencers can help promote LIT ¢ XCHANGE to their
followers, provide valuable content and insights, and participate in sponsored
events or webinars, to the mutual benefit of both platform’s visibility and
attracting new users.

3.5. Continuous Optimization and Data-Driven Insights

s To ensure the ongoing effectiveness of its marketing efforts, LIT /4 XCHANGE
will adopt a data-driven approach to continuously optimize its campaigns and
user acquisition strategies. By leveraging advanced analytics tools and tracking
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key performance indicators (KPls) we can gain valuable insights into user
behavior, preferences, and engagement patterns.

« By analyzing data on user acquisition channels, conversion rates, retention
metrics, and customer lifetime value, we can identify the most effective
marketing channels and tactics, allocate resources accordingly, and fine-tune
its messaging and targeting to maximize results.

» These data-driven approaches enable LIT /% XCHANGE to make informed
decisions, adapt quickly to changing market dynamics, and continuously
improve its marketing ROI.

« Furthermore, we will regularly conduct focus groups, user surveys, gather
feedback, and monitor social media sentiment to stay attuned to the needs and
preferences of our target audience. By actively listening to our users and
incorporating their insights into marketing strategies, we can ensure that our
messaging remains relevant, compelling, and aligned with the evolving
expectations of the trading community.

s In conclusion, LIT @/ XCHANGE's marketing plan leverages a powerful
combination of unique language, contextual targeting, existing audience
engagement, network effects, user evangelism, strategic partnerships, and
data-driven optimization. By capitalizing on these key strengths and
opportunities we're well-positioned to execute a highly effective marketing
strateqy that drives rapid user acquisition, fosters a vibrant community, and
establishes our platform as a leader in the trading and investing space with a
unique moat to protect ourselves from copycats and IP thieves.

4. User Growth Projections (5 Year Period)

» Financial projections for LIT ¥4 XCHANGE over the next five years include an
anticipated 3% quarterly chum rate, a standard benchmark in the industry which
has been utilized in our user retention and acquisition strategies.

« Based on our technology and opposing business model which promotes
faimess and equity in the stock market, these are highly realistic, conservative,
and achievable goals. For example, other firms such as Robinhood grew from
500,000 users in 2014 to 17.3 million in 2021 (their peak).

s Inearly 2021, Robinhood alienated their customer-base by removing
retail-investor's ability to buy AMC and Gamestop, along with 11 other stocks
for several days in a period in which those users stood to make incredible
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amounts of money, but allowed hedge funds and other institutions to buy the
stock to cover their short positions.

= This led to an outflow of over 7.3 million customers over the following 1.5 years
who remain highly unsatisfied and untrusting of existing stock brokerages.

The line-graph below illustrates projected quarterly user growth of LIT /4 XCHANGE
over a 5-year period.

126 Quarterly Usar Growth owver 5 Yaars
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The bar chart below shows new users potentially added each quarter for
LIT /4 XCHANGE, demonstrating our user base expansion over time.
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The visualization below provides a clear picture of projected net user-growth,
illustrating a strategic balance between user acquisition and churn management. it
reflects our comprehensive planning and market analysis, aiming to achieve
sustainable expansion of our LIT ¢ XCHANGE community over 5 years.

16 Wser Acguisition ws Churn Over 5 Years
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5. Revenue
3.1 Revenue Streams:

s Commissions from Trades: LIT ¢ XCHANGE generates revenue through
transaction fees charged to users for executing stock and trades on our
platform. Qur transparent pricing model ensures users understand the costs
associated with their trades.

s Subscription Services: We offer premium subscription services for trading data,
exclusive software, analytical tools, enhanced features for day-traders, better
access to integrated A.l., and upgraded social-media capabilities within our
Think Tanks (real-time chat rooms with A.l. integrations).

« Share lending will be available to customers and profits will be split between
customers and our company.

s The LIT ¥} Marketplace: Our ecosystem is being created to allow 3rd party
fintech companies to offer their software services directly to our customers for
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a discounted rate of which we will take a percentage of revenue generated as
profit,

» The LIT 4 Marketplace allows retail investors with tech-skills in coding or
engineering to eam substantial & recurring income by creating internalized
applications, plug-ins, charts, tools, trackers, and more which will be offered via
monthly-subscription basis of which we plan to take 30 percent of revenue
generated as profit. That is right in-line with Apple, Steam, Patreon, and
hundreds of other platforms that charge that exact percentage.

s Asset Management Services: Tailored asset management services cater to high
net worth individuals seeking bespoke financial solutions, providing additional
revenue streams. (In the Future)

« Premium Offerings: Upselling specialized products and services, such as
premium research reports or personalized advisory services enhances
customer value and satisfaction while generating additional revenue. (In the
Future)

s LIT /4 XCHANGE retail store locations will be used to adopt new users, provide
customer service, and bring new assets under management from non-tech
savvy investors that don't know how or don't have the time to trade. (In the

Distant Future)
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The charts below (1) demonstrate the composition of LIT /4 XCHANGE's revenue
streams per quarter, with a line graph overlay showing total revenue over time, and {2)
an expected trajectory of user base expansion & revenue generation.

Revenue Breakdown per Quarter

Guarterly User Metrics and Revenue Breakdown for LITXCHANGE over 5 Years
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5.2. Revenue Projections:

s LIT /4 XCHANGE's revenue model is designed to leverage user growth into
diversified income streams including; transaction fees, subscription services,
premium offerings, profit-sharing from featured-pariners & user-created tools,
share-lending, and eventually asset-under-management fees. As our user base
expands, these revenue streams are expected to scale proportionally,
underscoring our likelihood for profitability and long-term financial
sustainability.

» The projected numbers reflect our commitment to achieving success as a
leading fintech company with a robust go-to-market strategy, a focus on user
acquisition through trust & transparency, and a suite of value-adding services
acting as a moat.

» (Our target customer-base purchases shares of stock more often than most
non-day-traders as they feel strongly about supporting their favorite public
companies. This data has been formulated using various focus groups in which
we've polled thousands of retail investors as to the frequency of their buy and
sell orders, and more. We've reached an incredibly high accuracy level due to
the trust that LIT /% XCHANGE and our founder's have earned from the retail
community.

In the chart below, Trades Volume Projections are shown as we've meticulously
analyzed the interplay between user growth and trading activity. Our projections are
grounded in the highly-detailed & accurate information we've accessed in these focus
groups.

LitKChange Trades Valuma Projections Baged on User Geowth

oMt
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& Trading frequency:

o Across all quarters, the trades per user metric holds steady at
approximately 10 trades / quarter. This consistency underlines a stable
engagement level across the growing user base, suggesting that as users
become more familiar with our platform, their trading activity remains
robust.

s Trading revenue alignment with user-growth:

o The projection of trades volume correlates directly with our user growth
data, showing a parallel increase. Starting with an initial user base of
65,000 and reaching 4,868,575 users by the end of Year 5, the trades
volume grows proportionally, indicating a sustainable scaling of
operations.

The below chart reflects projected subscription revenue from sales of “level 2 data”, a

more detailed view of the NBBO data (National Best Bid & Offer; in layman's terms
“buy/sell order prices”).

Lit¥Change Level 2 Subscription Revenue Projection
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« COur Level 2 data subscription revenue is one of many subscription services that
we will offer. This projection underscores a pragmatic forecast, where
approximately 50% of people in our focus groups, most of which are signed-up
to be future LIT ¢, XCHANGE customers, are currently paying for Level 2 data
subscriptions with other brokerages.
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« Given the modest price point of £2 per month for Level 2 data, the projected
adoption rate is not only rational but also proven to be the current-norm and
attainable, considering the substantial value it offers to our users. This strategic
alignment with user needs positions us favorably for achieving the anticipated
revenue growth for long-term stability.

6. Revenue & Capital Allocations:

The pie chart below outlines the expected potential allocation of capital and is devised
to ensure a balanced use of capital, focusing on areas critical to the launch and
sustainable success & growth of LIT /4 XCHANGE. This practical approach to capital
allocation underpins our commitment to building a robust foundation for the business
in its inaugural year.

LitiChange Year One CaEciltall _ﬁ;lll:;_cati an
ministraticn

Legal

Travel, Conferences and Events

Commissions and Broker Expenses

Operations
Marketing

Commissions and Broker Expenses (19%): A significant portion is allocated to
cover the costs associated with brokerage services, vital for the initiation of our
trading platform.
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Legal {10%): Funds set aside for legal fees, ensuring compliance with financial

regulations.

Marketing {20%): A substantial investment in marketing to promote user
acquisition and brand awareness.

Administration (10%): Administrative expenses are covered to support the
operational framework of the company.

Operations (40%): The largest share is reserved for operational expenses,
including technology development, staffing, and other day-to-day costs that
form the backbone of our platform.

Travel, Conferences, and Events (1%): A smaller portion is dedicated to
networking, partnerships, and industry events, which are crucial for business
development and growth.

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

& Owr AL drivan stock trading platform ks
engineered to be the ultimate aggregatar for
financlal mews and customized analysis from
1000's of dources,

+ UTHRCHAMNGE facllitates casy techrécal &
fundamental analysis. provides in-deplh
Insights irbo nerws. trends, and data collection
with b use of aubamated A1

Irstcormetion is curatesd by our A . web-crawding
algarithmg which procure data fram; ness,
blogs. social media, and non-mainstream
S0UTCAs spacific Lo each stock ticker. The A
automatically filters them for guality,
ralavance, and accuracy prics te displaying
them an your user doshboard & directly into
oair Think Tanks with Al notatisns, constantly
delrsering updated, insightful due diligence to
you and follow sharokobdors.

The Product

THINK TANKS

LITHXCHANGE Think Tamks ane poweriul,
real-time chat-based communities dedicated
to mach stock ticker, designed to faciltate a
collabaralive arblysls scodysbem belween Lhe
collective of redadl investors with the
assistance of our autamated A

Swr Think Tanks enable netall investors bo

e his I ek #and
discussion, enhancing their due dligence as a
Erus hive-mind.

By integrating Al curated data, graphics, and
i o aach Think Tank, we proside &
foundation for informed discussion, analysis,
and stratagic planning. This ampowars
inwastars to harness their collective
Intzlligence, fostaring a community that
epErales with the efficiency and adaglability
of swarm:Intelligonce. turming ndiidual
ingights il a powerful collective sirategy

SWARM INTELLIGEMCE

+ Swarm intelligence optimizes collabarat ve

decision-making. leveraging the collective
powar of the LITH. commurnity within our
Think Tarks, Ceir platform synlhesioes
divarsa insights from the wab, ensuring that
eaih wsers decisians are supporied by
comprehenshes AL and ever-evalsing
erasd-tourcad callabarative intelligence

Cwr technology not onty provides real-time,
actionabile insghis, bul alse Foalers a
symibictic environment where investors can
strategize with a shared consclousnass—
transforming individual knowledge into

collacthve wisdom whila avesding dark peols,

potential mamipulation, and maximizing
prica-cliscovery.
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The Founders

MEHUL PATEL

Founder, Vice President, Chief
Technology Officer

Founder & CEQ: Express Text.
Founded multimillion dellar Saas company.
Proven track record and extensive experience in
all facets of building successful saeftware & IT
companies with over 15 years in the field.

MARCEL KALINOVIC

Founder, President, Chiaf
Executive Officer

Founder & CEQ: Hot Shot Expediting, Hot Shot
Legistics, Haot Shot Expediting & Logistics.
Founded multimillion dellar freight brokerage,
trucking company, & 3rd party logistics
providers, Social media personality with reach of
over 5 million./month. Former PTO President for
3 schools concurrently in IL District 87 for +3
years consecutively prier to relocating.

www.litechange.com

Email: contacti@lituchange.app

Marcel Kalinovic: marcel@hotshotexp.net

Mehul Patel: expresstextmp@agmail.com
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69-04 Springfield Ehd
Bayside, NY 11354
bB4E-381-BE39 &
SericElmEtatongrpa.cam &
Metatongrpa.com

Mew York, New York

@ Meta Accounting Services, LLC

Independent Auditor’'s Report

LitdCharge LLC

Introduction

We hawe audited the accompanying financial statements of LitdChange LLC, which comprise the balance sheet a3 of
December 31, 2021, 2022, 2023 and April 30, 2024 and the related income statement, statement of stockholders”
edpuity, cash flows for the pernod then ended, and the related noted ta the financial statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management & respondible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finandal staterments in accondance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this indwdes the design,
irmplementation, and mainténance of internal cantral relévant to the preparation and fair presentation of fnancial
Statements that are free frarm material misstaternent, whether due ta frawd ar errar.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respordibility is to express an apinion on these financial statements based on our Audits. We conducted the
auwdit engagernent in accordance with suditing standards Statements an Standards for Accounting and Review
Services (55ARS) promulgated by the Adcounting and Rewiew Services Cormmittee (ARSC) of the AICPA. Thase
standards require s o perform proceduras 1o obtsin lmited assurance a5 a basi for reporting whether we are
aware of ary material rmadifications that should be made to the finandal staternents for them o be in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standardd require that we plan
and perfarm the sudit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements are free af material
MESS LAl Ement.

An sudit involves performing procedures to obtain swdit evidence about the amounts and dischosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depand on the suditor's judgment, including the assedsrment of the
risks of material mBstatement of the fnandal staterments, whether due to fraud o error. In making those risk
adsesarnents, the auditor considers internal cantral relévant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial staternents in order to design saudit procedures that are appropriate in the cirdurmstances, but nat far the
purpoge of expresding an apinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intérnal control. Accordingly, we express nd
such opimen. An audit ko indudes evalusting the appropristeness of accounting palicies vied and the
reasonablensss of significant sccownting estimates rnade by management, as well as evaluating the averall
presentation af the financial staternents. We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained i€ sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opirkon

Auditer's Opinion
In our opinion, the finandal statements referred to abowve predent fairly, in all material respects, the fnancial
position of L{Change LLC &8 of Decernber 31, 2001, 2022, 2023 and April 30, 2024 and the results of its operationd
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Darald Meta, CPA

Mleta Accounting Services LLC
Licende Mo, 135984

EME24
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LITXCHANGE LLOC
BALANCE SHEET
(presented in UIS Dollars)

Mote

As of Aprl 30, As of December 31,
2024 2023 2022 2021
5 11 % £
ASSETS
Cwrrent assels:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,392 31253 5005
Total current assets 1,392 31253 3.5
Mom-current assels:
Deferred offering costs 4 17,500 17 516}
Total non-current assels 17,500 17 500
Tatal asseis 18,892 20,753 S.0dKS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS" CAPITAL

Cwrrent lianhilities:
Avcounts payable 160 140
Tutal current liabilies 160 140

Members” capital:

Members” contnbuben 4 30,003 30,005 5005
Accumulated deficit (11,273) (9, 302)

Total members’ capital 18,732 0613 5,005
Twtal liabilities and members” capital 18, 892 20,753 35

Sec accompanying notes fo financial statements

EXHIBIT B
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LITXCHANGE LLC

(presented in 1S Dollars)

e
)

Expenses:
Website developrment costs 240
General and admanistrative

Loss from operations

Met loss and comprehensive loss

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Period from
September 1, 2021

Persodd from
Jaruary 1, 2024 Jaruiary 1, 2023 ta Jarary 1, 2022 to (inception)
1o Aprl 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 1o December 31, 2021
& 1 .1 %
1,078 7869
B2 1.423
1.5E1 9392
1581 9392
Sew accompanying notes to financial statements
3
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LITRCHANGE LLC

(presented in US Dollars)

and December 31, 2021

Capital contribution received

Balance at December 31, 2022

Capital contnbution received

Balance at December 31, 2023

Balance at Apnl 30, 2024

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS® CAPITAL

Balance at September 1, 2021 (inception)

Loss for the year atiributable to members -

Loss for the year atiributable to members —

Loss for the period attnibutable to members -

Members’ Acumulated
coniribution deficit Tital
5 5 5

5,005 - 50005

5,05 - 5.5

25,040 - 25,000
{9,392 {9,392)

30,005 (9,392) 20,613
{1,8%1) {1,881)

30, (W15 (11,273} 18.732

Sec accompanying notes to financial statement
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LITXUCHANGE LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(presented in US Dollars)

Mote Period from
September 1, 2021
Period from January 1, 2023 January 1, 2022 (inceptson)
January 1, 2024 Loy Lar o December 31,
1o April 30, 2024 Dhecember 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 2021
5 5 5
Operating activities
Miet Losa: (1,881} (9,392)
Increase i accounts payable il 140
MNet cash used in operating activities (LB61} {0.252)
Financing activities
Proceeds from contributed capatal (4] 25,000 5,005
Payment of defirned offering costs i4) (17,500)
MNet cash generated from Gaancing activities 7,500 5,005
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash (1,861) {1,752) 005
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents st beginning of year 3,283 5,005
Cash and cash equivalents st end of year 1392 3253 3,005

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements

EXHIBIT B
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LITXCHANGE LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  DESCRIPFTION OF BUSINESS

LITXCHANGE LLC ("LITXCHAMGE" or the “Company’} was mcorporated in September 2021
under the laws of State of Delaware and reinco ed i August 2023 under the laws of the State of
Texas, with its headquarters situated in Dallas, Texas, United States. LITXKCHANGE is developing
a broker-dealer software platform designed to empower retail investors by embracing technological
innovation and eschewing traditional payment for order flow structures. The platform is rooted in the
principle of providing unparalleled transparency in the markets, thereby delivering true value to retail
INVEstons.

With a steadfast commitment to its mission statemnent, LITXCHANGE is dedicated to enhancing
market transparency and offering retail investors the tools and information necessary to make
informed decisions.

2 SIGMIFICANT ACCOUMTIMNG POLICIES.
(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States (“UL5. GAAP™).

{b) FOREIGMN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

—

The Company s functional and reporting currency is the United States dollar. Foreign denominated
monctary assets and liabilities are translated into their U5, dollar equivalents using foreign
exchange rates which prevailed at the balance sheet date. Income and expenses are translated at
average rates of exchange during the period.

USE OF ESTIMATE

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U5, GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reponed amounts in the financial statements and
gccompanying note. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(c

Significant estimates made by management in the accompanying financial statements include the
capitalization of internally developed software and website and associated usefil lives.

(d) CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash in accounts which may., at
times, exceed federally insured limits. The Company deposits its cash with financial institutions
which it believes have sufficient credit quality to minimize the risk of loss.

(&) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase are
classified as cash and cash equivalents. The carying amount of these securities approximates fair
value because of the short-term maturity of these mstruments.

(f) SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The Company capitalizes certain internal and external development costs, if direct and incremental,
in connection with its internal use software and website, once the application has reach
development stage and untl it is substantially complete and ready for its intended use.
Capitalization ceases upon completion of all substantial testing. Costs incurred in the preliminary

]

EXHIBIT B
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stages of development are expensed as incurred.

LITXCHAMNGE LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DY)
(f) SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS (CONT'D)

During the period from January 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023,
the company incurred development costs of 51,079 and 57,969, respectively, related to its internal
use website and broker-dealer software platform that will be hosted by the Company and accessed
by its customers. A majority of the work was done by the owners, thus reducing overhead costs.
The Company has not capitalized any development costs as the Company has not historically
maintained sufficiently detailed records of its intemal development activity to capitalize such cost.

(g) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company has adopted FASB ASC 820, Fair Falue Measurements and Disclosures, which
defines fair walue, establishes guidelines for measuring fair value and expands disclosures
regarding fair value measurements. The Company applies fair value accounting for all financial
assets and liabilities and non—financial assets and liabilitics that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements on a recurming basis.

Fair value is the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability m
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is estimated
by applving the following hicrarchy. which prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value into
three levels and bases the categonzation with the hierarchy upon the lowest level of mput that is
available and significant to the fair value measurement:

» Levell Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilitics.

* Level2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices in markets that
are not active or inputs other than the quoted prices that are observable
cither directly or indirectly for the full term of the assets or liabilities.

* Level3 Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable.

At April 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 the Company does mot have any assets and
liabilities measured and recognized at fair value on a recurring basis.

(h) INCOME TAX

The Company is treated as a partnership for income tax purposes; accordingly, income taxes have
not been provided for in the accompanying financial statements. All of the Company’s income or
losses are passed through to its members.

(t} RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2023, the FASE msued ASU 2023-08), “fncome Taxes (Topic 7400 Improvements io
Income Tax Discloswres, " which requires disaggregated information about a reporting entity s
effective tax rate reconciliation as well as information on income taxes paid. The standard is
intended 1o benefit mvestors by providing more detailed mcome tax disclosures that would be
useful in making capital allocation decisions. The standard will be effective for fiscal vears
beginning after December 15, 2025, Early adoption is permitted. The Company does not expect the
adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its financial statements.

EXHIBIT B
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NEWPE AKS, LLC. ANDITS SUBSIDIARY

LITXCHANGE LLLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. GOING CONCERMN

The Company is subject to 8 number of risks similar to those of other companies of similar size in its
industry, mcluding, but not limited to, the need for successful development of products, the need for
additional capital to fund operating losses, competition from substitute products and services from
la companies, protection of proprietary technology, and risks associated with changes in
information technology.

The Company has incurred net losses, and utilized cash in operations since inception, has an
accumulated deficit of 311,273 as of April 30, 2024, as well as expects to incur fiture additional
losses. The Company has cash available on hand and believes that this cash will be sufficient to fund
operations and meet its obligations as they come due within one year from the date these financial
statements are issued. In the event that the Company does not achicve revenue anticipated in its current
operating plan, management has the ability and commitment to reduce operating expenses as
necessary. The Company’s long-term success s dependent upon s ability to successtully raise
additional capital, market its existing services, mcrease revenues, and, ultimately, to achieve
profitable operations. The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a going-concem
basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal
course of business.

4. MEMBERS' CAPITAL

During the pericd from January 1, 2024 to Apreil 30, 2024, in conjunction with membership units
offering (the “Offering™), the Company authorized the issuance and sale of Series B Voting Interests
Units and Class A Non - Voting Interest Units for a maximum of 11,000 units, including %900 Serics
B Voting Interests Units issued to current members dunng the period, and wp to 200 Class A Non -
Woting Interest Units to be issued in the Offering. The Company also authorized a Regulation
Crowdiunding (Mfering (“Reg. CF Offering™) for an aggregate of an additional 10,000 Class A Non
- Voting Interest Units.  As of April 30, 2024, there were 9900 Serics B Voting Interests Units
outs ing.

During the vears ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company received capital contributions of
525,000 and 55,005, respectively, from the members. As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, there
were no membership units authorized and outstanding.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company recorded 517,500 ut‘]cgal fees related to the
Offering and Reg. CF Offering as deferved offering costs. The deferred charges will be charged against
members” capital upon future proceeds from the sale of membership units through the Odffering and
Reg. CF Offering.

5.  REVEMUE STREAMS
LITXCHANGE plans to eamn revenue from a variety of sources including but not limited to;

#  Commission from trades: LITXCHANGE will generate revenue through transaction fees for
exccuting stock and options trades on our platform. Cur transparent pricing model will ensure
that users understand the costs associated with their rades.

+  Subscription services: LITXCHANGE will offer premium subscription services for trading
data, exclusive software, analvtical tools, enhanced features for traders, better access to
integrated A L, and upgraded social-media capabilitees.

* Share lending will be made available to customers and profits will be split between customers
and our company on an opi-in basis on a per-security basis.

#  The LIT Marketplace: Our marketplace 1s will allow users and 3rd party fintech companies to
offer their software services directly to our customers for which we will take a percentage of
revenue generated as profit through LITXKCHANGE.

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT 1)
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NEWPE AKS, LLC. ANDITS SUBSIDIARY

L.

# The LIT Marketplace will allow retail investors with tech-skills in coding or engineering to
cam substantial & recurnng income by creating intemalized applications, plug-ins, charts,
tonls, trackers, and more which will be offered via monthly-subscription basis of which we
plan to take a percentage of revenue generated as profit which is in-line with models from
other technology firms.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events from Apnl 30, 2024, the date of these financial statements,
through June 18, 2024 , 2024, which represents the date the financial statements were available to
be issued. The Company concluded that no events have occurred that would require recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements.
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

LITXCHANGE LLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 1, 2021 to December 31, 2024

EXHIBIT B
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

LitXChange LLC
Introduction

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LitXChange LLC, which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024 and the related income statement,
statement of stockholders’ equity, cash flows for the period then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Onxr responsibility is to express an opition on these financial statements based on our andit. We conducted
oy andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material nusstatement of the financial statements, whether doe to frand or error. In making
those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fawr
presentation of the financial statements in order to design andit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of LitXChange LLC as of December 31, 2024, and the results

EXHIBIT B
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Sincerely,

/"'l'U'f.J Herfe acle, (P4
Majed Harfouche, CPA
MH Group LLC
License 17281
7M4/2025

EXHIBIT B
INVESTOR PRESENTATION (FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT 2)

80



Offering Memorandum LITXCHANGE LLC

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Deeferred offering costs
Total non-cwrent assets

Total assets

LITXCHANGE LLC
BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31,

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS" CAPITAL

Current hiabilities:
Accounts payable
Total current liabilities

Members® capital:
Members® contribution
Accunmlated deficit
Total members’ capital

Total liabilities and members*

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT 2)

1024 2023 2022 021

10 3.253 5.005 -

10 3,253 5,005 -
17.500 17,500 - -
17.500 17.500 - -
17.510 20,753 5.005 -

- 140 - -

- 140 - -
36.789 30,005 5,005 -
(19.279) (9.39) - -
17.510 20,613 5,005 -

capital 17.510 20,753 5.003 -
EXHIBIT B

81



Offering Memorandum LITXCHANGE LLC

LITXCHANGE LLC
INCOME STATEMENT
As of December 31,

024 2023 2022 21
Expenses:
Website development costs 4170 7,969 -
General and administrative 3,717 1,423 . -
Loss from operations 9.887 0302 -
Net loss and comprehensive loss 2.887 9.392 = X
EXHIBIT B
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LITXCHANGE LLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS® CAPITAL

Balance at September 1, 2021 (mception)and December 31, 2021
Capital contribution recerved

Lass for the year attnbutable to members

Balance at December 31, 2022

Capital contrbubion recerved

Lass for the year atmbutable to members

Balance at December 31, 2023

Capital contrbubion recerved

Laoss for the year atmbutable to members

Balance at December 31, 2024

INVESTOR PRESENTATION (FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT 2)

Members’ contribution Accumulated deficit Total
5
5,005 5,003
5,005 5,005
25,000 - 25,000
- (9,392) (9,392)
30,005 (9,392) 20,613
6,784 - 5,784
- (9.887) (9.887)
36,789 {19.279) 17,510
EXHIBIT B
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LITXCHANGELLC
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
As of December 31,
2024 2023 20212 2021

Operating activities
Met Loss: (B.28T) (9.392) 3 '
Incresse (Dhecrease) I acommes paysble (140) 140 - -
Net cazh used in operating activities (10,027) 9,251 - =
Fimancing activities
Procesds from consribmted capital 6,784 25,000 5,005 -
Payment of deferred offering costs - (17,500 - -
Net cash generated from financing activities 5,784 7,500 5,005 -
Met incresss (decrease) in cash snd cash equivalents (1,752) 5,005 -
Cash and cazh equivalents at beginning of year 5,005 - -

3,253 5,005 =

Cash and cash squivelents at end of year

EXHIBIT B
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

LITXCHANGE LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

LITXCHAMNGE LLC (“LITXCHAMGE” or the *Company’) was incorporated in September 2021
under the laws of State of Delaware and reincorporated in August 2023 under the laws of the
State of Texas, with its headquarters situated in Dallas, Texas, United States. LITXCHANGE
is developing a broker-dealer software platform designed to empower retail investors by
embracing technological innovation and eschewing traditional payment for order flow
structures. The platform is rooted in the principle of providing unparalleled transparency in
the markets, thereby delivering true value to retail investors.

With a steadfast commitment to its mission statement, LITXCHANGE is dedicated to
enhancing market transparency and offering retail investors the tools and information
necessary to make informed decisions.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.
{a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”).

{b) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s functional and reporting currency is the United States dollar. Foreign
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into their U.S. dollar equivalents
using foreign exchange rates which prevailed at the balance sheet date. Income and
expenses are translated at average rates of exchange during the period.

{c) USE OF ESTIMATE

EXHIBIT B
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial
statements and accompanying note. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates made by management in the accompanying financial statements
include the capitalization of internally developed software and website and associated
useful lives.

{d) CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash in accounts
which may, at times, exceed federally insured limits. The Company deposits its cash with
finaneial institutions which it believes have sufficient credit quality to minimize the risk of
loss.

{e) CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AllL highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase
are classified as cash and cash equivalents. The carrying amount of these securities
approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments.

(f) SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The Company capitalizes certain internal and external development costs, if direct and
incremental, in connection with its internal use software and website, once the application
has reach development stage and until it is substantially complete and ready for its intended
use. Capitalization ceases upon completion of all substantial testing. Costs incurred in the
preliminary stages of development are expensed as incurred.

During the period from January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 and the year ended December
31, 2023, the company incurred development costs of $1,079 and $7,969, respectively,
related to its internal use website and broker-dealer software platform that will be hosted by
the Company and accessed by its customers. A majority of the work was done by the owners,
thus reducing overhead costs. The Company has not capitalized any development costs as

the Company has not historically maintained sufficiently detailed records of its internal
development activity to capitalize such cost.

EXHIBIT B
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MH Group LLC
Majed Harfouche, CPA

(g) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company has adopted FASBE ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which
defines fair value, establishes guidelines for measuring fair value and expands disclosures
regarding fair value measurements. The Company applies fair value accounting for all
financial assets and liabilities and non—financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis.

Fairvalue is the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value
is estimated by applying the following hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure
fair value into three levels and bases the categorization with the hierarchy upon the lowest
level of input that is available and significant to the fair value measurement:

* Level 1 Unadjusted guoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

» | evel 2 Observable inputs otherthan Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets, guoted prices in markets that are not active or inputs other
than the gquoted prices that are observable either directly or indirectly for the full term of the
assets or liabilities.

* Level 3 Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

At December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 the Company does not have
any assets and liabilities measured and recognized at fair value on a recurring basis.

{h) INCOME TAX

The Company is treated as a partnership for income tax purposes; accordingly, income taxes
have not been provided for in the accompanying financial statements. All of the Company’s
income or losses are passed through to its members.

(i) RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements
to Income Tax Disclosures,” which requires disaggregated information about a reporting
entity's effective tax rate reconciliation as well as information on income taxes paid. The
standard is intended to benefit investors by providing more detailed income tax disclosures

EXHIBIT B
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thatwould be useful in making capital allocation decisions. The standard will be effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The Company
does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its financial
statements.

3. GOING CONCERN

The Company is subject to a number of risks similar to those of other companies of similar
size in its industry, including, but not limited to, the need for successful development of
products, the need for additional capital to fund operating losses, competition from
substitute products and services from larger companies, protection of proprietary
technology, and risks associated with changes in information technology.

The Company has incurred net losses, and utilized cash in operations since inception, has
an accumulated deficit of $(19,419) as of December 31, 2024, as well as expects to incur
future additional losses. The Company has cash available on hand and believes that this
cash will be sufficient to fund operations and meet its cbligations as they come due within
one year from the date these financial statements are issued. In the event that the Company
does not achieve revenue anticipated in its current operating plan, management has the
ability and commitment to reduce operating expenses as necessary. The Company’s long-
term success is dependent upon its ability to successfully raise additional capital, market
its existing services, increase revenues, and, ultimately, to achieve profitable operations.
The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a going-concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course
of business.

4. MEMBERS' CAPITAL

During the period from January 1, 2024 to December 30, 2024, in conjunction with
membership units offering (the *Offering™), the Company authorized the issuance and sale

of Series B Voting Interests Units and Class A Non - Voting Interest Units for a maximum of
11,000 units, including 9,900 Series B Voting Interests Units issued to current members
during the period, and up to 200 Class A Mon - Voting Interest Units to be issued in the
Offering. The Company also authorized a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering (*Reg. CF

EXHIBIT B
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Offering”) for an aggregate of an additional 10,000 Class A Mon - Voting Interest Units. As of
December 31, 2024, there were 9,900 Series B Voting Interests Units outstanding.

During the years ended December 31, 2024 2023 and 2022, the Company received capital
contributions of $ 6,784, $25,000 and $5,005, respectively, from the members. As of
December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, there were no membership units authorized and
outstanding.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company recorded $17,500 of legal fees
related to the Offering and Reg. CF Offering as deferred offering costs. The deferred charges
will be charged against members’ capital upon future proceeds from the sale of membership
units through the Offering and Reg. CF Offering.

5. REVENUE STREAMS
LITXCHANGE plans to earn revenue from a variety of sources including but not limited to;
* Commission from trades: LITXCHANGE will generate revenue through transaction fees for

executing stock and options trades on our platform. Our transparent pricing model will
ensure that users understand the costs associated with their trades.

» Subscription services: LITXCHANGE will offer premium subscription services for trading
data, exclusive software, analytical tools, enhanced features for traders, better access to
integrated A.l., and upgraded social-media capabilities.

* Share lending will be made available to customers and profits will be split between
customers and our company on an opt-in basis on a per-security basis.

* The LIT Marketplace: Our marketplace is will allow users and 3rd party fintech companies
to offer their software services directly to our customers for which we will take a percentage
of revenue generated as profit through LITXKCHANGE.

* The LIT Marketplace will allow retail investors with tech-skills in coding or engineering to
earn substantial & recurring income by creating internalized applications, plug-ins, charts,

tools, trackers, and more which will be offered via monthly-subscription basis of which we
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plan to take a percentage of revenue generated as profit which is in-line with models from
other technology firms.
6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events from December 31, 2024, the date of these
financial statements, through July 14, 2025, which represents the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. The Company concluded that no events have
occurred that would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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LITXCHANGE LLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2025
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LitXChange LLC

Introduction

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LitXChange LLC, which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2025 and the related income statement,
statement of stockholders’ equity, cash flows for the period then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of the entity’s internal
control.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of LitXChange LLC as of December 31, 2025, and the results
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of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Sincerely,
Moped Hasfouche, CPA

Majed Harfouche, CPA
MH Group LLC
License 17281

1/23/2026
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BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2025
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash cquivalents 594,555
Total current assets 594,555
Non-current assets:
Deferred offering costs 78.983
Total non-current assets 78,983
Total assets 673,538

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS® CAPITAL

Members’ capital:

Members’ contribution 808.406
Accumulated deficit (134.868)
Total members’ capital 673,538
Total liabilities and members’ capital 673,538
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INCOME STATEMENT

As of December 31, 2025
Expenses:
Contractor 9.949
Meals & Entertianment 572.77
Vehicle Rental 306.9
office supplies 1029.6
Marketing 41,125
Travel 3424
shipping 8,991
Funding 975
Licenses 97
Patent 3.510
Consulting fees 700
Attorney Fees 36,117
Other Expenses 28,070
Loss from operations 134,868
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' CAPITAL

Members® contribution

S
Balance at December 31, 2024 17,510
Capital contribution received 790,896
Owner Withdrawl 2
Loss for the year attributable to members (134.868)
Balance at December 31, 2025 673,538
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
As of December 31, 2025

Operating activities

Net Loss:

Increase in Other Asscts

Net cash used in operating activities

Financing activities
Procceds from contnbuted capital
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increasce (decreasc) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash cquivalents at end of year

134,868
61,483

(196,351)

790.896
790,896

594,545
10
594,555
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LITXCHANGE LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

LITXCHANGE LLC (“LITXCHANGE” or the “Company’) was incorporated in September 2021
under the laws of State of Delaware and reincorporated in August 2023 under the laws of the
State of Texas, with its headquarters situated in Dallas, Texas, United States. LITXCHANGE
is developing a broker-dealer software platform designed to empower retail investors by
embracing technological innovation and eschewing traditional payment for order flow
structures. The platform is rooted in the principle of providing unparalleled transparency in
the markets, thereby delivering true value to retail investors.

With a steadfast commitment to its mission statement, LITXCHANGE is dedicated to
enhancing market transparency and offering retail investors the tools and information
necessary to make informed decisions.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.
(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”).

(b) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s functional and reporting currency is the United States dollar. Foreign
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into their U.S. dollar equivalents
using foreign exchange rates which prevailed at the balance sheet date. Income and
expenses are translated at average rates of exchange during the period.

(c) USE OF ESTIMATE
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial
statements and accompanying note. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates made by management in the accompanying financial statements
include the capitalization of internally developed software and website and associated
useful lives.

(d) CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash in accounts
which may, at times, exceed federally insured limits. The Company deposits its cash with
financial institutions which it believes have sufficient credit quality to minimize the risk of
loss.

(e) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase
are classified as cash and cash equivalents. The carrying amount of these securities
approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments.

(f) SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The Company capitalizes certain internal and external development costs, if direct and
incremental, in connection with its internal use software and website, once the application
has reach development stage and until it is substantially complete and ready for its intended
use. Capitalization ceases upon completion of all substantial testing. Costs incurred in the
preliminary stages of development are expensed as incurred.

As of the year ended December 31, 2025, the company incurred development costs of
$78,983, related to its internal use website and broker-dealer software platform that will be
hosted by the Company and accessed by its customers. A majority of the work was done by
the owners, thus reducing overhead costs. The Company has not capitalized any
development costs as the Company has not historically maintained sufficiently detailed
records of its internal development activity to capitalize such cost.
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(8) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company has adopted FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which
defines fair value, establishes guidelines for measuring fair value and expands disclosures
regarding fair value measurements. The Company applies fair value accounting for all
financial assets and liabilities and non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis.

Fairvalueis the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value
is estimated by applying the following hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure
fair value into three levels and bases the categorization with the hierarchy upon the lowest
level of input that is available and significant to the fair value measurement:

e Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices in markets that are not active or inputs other
than the quoted prices that are observable either directly or indirectly for the full term of the
assets or liabilities.

e Level 3 Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

At December 31, 2025 the Company does not have any assets and liabilities measured and
recognized at fair value on a recurring basis.

(h) INCOME TAX

The Company is treated as a partnership for income tax purposes; accordingly, income taxes
have not been provided for in the accompanying financial statements. All of the Company’s
income or losses are passed through to its members.

(i) RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements
to Income Tax Disclosures,” which requires disaggregated information about a reporting
entity’s effective tax rate reconciliation as well as information on income taxes paid. The
standard is intended to benefit investors by providing more detailed income tax disclosures
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that would be useful in making capital allocation decisions. The standard will be effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The Company
does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its financial
statements.

3. MEMBERS’ CAPITAL

During the year ended December 31, 2025 Company received capital contributions of
$790,896, During the year ended December 31, 2025, the Company recorded $36,117 of
legalfees related to the Offering and Reg. CF Offering as deferred offering costs. The deferred
charges will be charged against members’ capital upon future proceeds from the sale of
membership units through the Offering and Reg. CF Offering.

4. REVENUE STREAMS
LITXCHANGE plans to earn revenue from a variety of sources including but not limited to;
e Commission from trades: LITXCHANGE will generate revenue through transaction fees for

executing stock and options trades on our platform. Our transparent pricing model will
ensure that users understand the costs associated with their trades.

e Subscription services: LITXCHANGE will offer premium subscription services for trading
data, exclusive software, analytical tools, enhanced features for traders, better access to
integrated A.l., and upgraded social-media capabilities.

e Share lending will be made available to customers and profits will be split between
customers and our company on an opt-in basis on a per-security basis.

e The LIT Marketplace: Our marketplace is will allow users and 3rd party fintech companies
to offer their software services directly to our customers for which we will take a percentage
of revenue generated as profit through LITXCHANGE.

* The LIT Marketplace will allow retail investors with tech-skills in coding or engineering to
earn substantial & recurring income by creating internalized applications, plug-ins, charts,

tools, trackers, and more which will be offered via monthly-subscription basis of which we
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plan to take a percentage of revenue generated as profit which is in-line with models from
other technology firms.
5. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events from December 31, 2025, the date of these
financial statements, through January 23, 2026, which represents the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. The Company concluded that no events have
occurred that would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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